
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

JUNE 23,2009 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
JUNE 23, 2009 

DEAR A HENDEE. THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT TIllS IS A 
Iv1:EETlNG OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO P ARTlCIPATE UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
~lERRUpr IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU 

ROBERT I. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF Al.LEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS 1 PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. . REG MTG-6/9/09- COW 6/9/09 

(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHlPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
L BDC-TIF APPLICATION -S. BERWYN SCHOOL DIST 100- 3401 GUNDERSON AVE 
2. OL YMPICIP ARAL YMPICS STREET POLE BANNERS 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. PROC-BILL HENLEY'S RETIREMENT 
2. RESOLIORDFELICIA LEVY cllb/a LECTUSA-MONTESSORI SCHOOL, 

6707 W. ROOSEVELT RD 
3.. ORD-AMEND CITY CODE TO ADD & RECOGNIZE POSITION OF ADMINISTRA TNE 

ASSISTANT TO THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
4. APPT. LANCE C. MALINA TO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
5. JULY 4TH FIREWORKS 
6. PROC-FRANK A PETRICH JR.-EAGLE SCOUT 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
L DEFER-APPROVE CLOSED COW-4/14/09 & 5/26/09 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM ( ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. BOYAJIAN-PARKING STUDY 3400 BLOCK OF CUYLER AVE 
2. BOY AIIAN-STOP SIGN STUDY FOR 33RD ST & GUNDERSON AVE. 
3. BOYAJIAN-P ARKINGITRAFFIC FLOW STUDY 35TH ST. & RIDGELAND 
4. P AUL-TROUBLED ECONOMIC TIMES 
5.. SKRYD-CESKY SV AZ ROCK AND ROLL 
6. SKRYD-REMOVE REFERAL ITEMS FROM ADM COMMITTEE LIST 
7. SKR.YD-PEOPLE TO PEOPLE STUDENT AMBASSADOR REBEKAH TIBLE 



8. SANTOY -NO PARKING DESIGNA nON ON RIDGELAND AVE 
9. AVILA-STOP SIGN STUDY FOR 19TH & KENlLWORTH 
10. PUB WKS COM:M-REFER #14 -8/26/09-DAMAGE TO CLAM TRUCK-TRUCK REPAIRED 

& FUNDS APPROVED-REMOVE FROM REFERRAL LIST 

(J) STAFF REPORTS 
L LAWDEPT-RESOb-BOB "PAPPY" KAUFMAN WAY 
2. LAW DEPT-SETTLE CASE NOS.21229 & 21230(lL WORKERS COMP COMMISSION) 
3. LAW DEPT-SETTLE CASE NO WC 5496 (1L WORKERS COMP COMMISSION) 
4. TRAFFIC ENGJNEER-LIBRARY PARKING LOT & SURROUNDING AREA 
5. NBPD··AMEND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
6. FIRE CIDEF-2009 AMERICAN RECOVERY & REINVESTMENT ACT (AR.RA) 

ASSISTANCE TO FIRE FIGHTERS GRT FOR FIRE STATION CONSTRUCTION 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: AlL ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA AllECONSIDERED TO BE ROlITD'E IN NA11JRE AND 
WIll. BE ENAClED IN ONE MonON. TIiERE wn..L BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF TIiESE ITEMS UNLESS A COUNCIL MEMBER SO 
REQUESTS, IN WHICH EVENT THE ITEM wru.. BE REMOVED FROM TI:IE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS THE FIRST rrEM: AFTER 
APPRQV AI.. OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

L BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAYROLL-6/10/09-$965,764.55 
2. BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAY ABLES-6/23/09-$2,486,002.63 
3. PAUL-HANDICAP SIGN-I,. SANCHEZ-3143 MAPLE-APPROVE 
4. PAUL-HANDICAP SIGN-D. FLANNAGAN-2432 GROVE-APPROVE 
5. AVILA-HANDICAP SIGN-U. MONTOYA-2325 HOME-APPROVE 
6. MOTHERS ON A MISSSION-YARD SALE-6/27/09 
7. CHAPMAN-BLOCK PARTY-3400 HOME-7/25/09 
8. PAUL-BLOCK PARTY-3200 HOME AVE-7/25/09 
9. BLOCK P ARTY-1900 HARVEY-7/4/09 
10. BLOCK PARTY -1200 KENIL WORTH-7 /4/09 
1 L BLOCK PARTY 2300 EUCLID-7/11109 
12. BLOCK P ARTY-1400 CUYLER-8/1/09 

ITEM SUBMlTTED ON TIME 38 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual who is in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the City of Berv.,),D should contact Thomas J Pavlik. City Clerk at 70&n88~2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting date 



(1) STAFF REPORTS 

ADDENDUM 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

JUNE 23, 2009 

J-7 CDBG-RESOL-APPROVE "PROGRAM YEAR 2020-TENTH YR ACTION PLAN" 
& FOR AUTHORlZA nON TO SUBMIT SAME TO U,S, DEPT OF HOUSING & 
URBAN DEVELOPMENT 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



TABIJE OF CONTENTS 

Item(s) 

ROLLCALL 
A Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
l. Minutes of City Council Meeting-6/9/09 
20 Minutes of Committee of the Whole-6/9/09 

Do Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 

Pages 

1- 6 
1- 3 

L BDC-TIF Application-So Berwyn School Dist 100,3401 Gunderson 1-1 
2 Olympic/Paralympics Street Pole Banners 1- 6 

F 0 Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
L Proc-Bill Hensley's Retirement 1- 2 
20. ResoJlOrd Felicia Levy-Lectusa Montessori School, 6907 Roosevelt Rdo 1- 8 
30 Ord-Amend Code to Add and Recognize the Appointed Position of 

Administrative Assistant to the City Administrator 1- 4 
40 Appoint-Lance C. Malina to the Zoning Board of Appeals 1- 5 
5. July 4th Fireworks 1- I 
6. Proc-Frank A Petrich JL Eagle Scout 1- 2 

G Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
L Defer-Approval of Closed COW Minutes of 4/14/09 & 5/26/09 1- 2 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
1.. Boyajian-Parking Study 3400 block of Cuyler Aveo 1- 1 
20 Boyajian-Stop Sign Study for 33,d Street & Gunderson 1- I 
30 Boyajian-Parking/Traffic Flow Study 35th S1. & Ridgeland 1- I 
4. Paul-Pension Commitments In Troubled Economic Times 1- 14 
5.. Skryd-Cesky Svaz Rock and Roll 1- I 
6.. Skryd-Remove Referral items from Administration Committee 1- I 
70 Skryd-People to People Student Ambassador Rebekah Tribble 1- 2 
80 Santoy-No Parking Designation on Ridgeland Aveo 1- 2 
90 Avila-Stop Sign Study for 19th and Kenilworth 1- I 
10 Public Works Committe-Refer # 14-8/26/09-Damage to Clam Truck-

Truck Repaired and Funds Approved-Remove from Referral List 1- I 

June 23, 2009 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

L STAFF REPORTS 

L Law Dept-Resol-Bob "Pappy" Kaufman Way 1- 4 
2 Law-Case Settle Nos, 07WC21229 & 21230 (IL Workers Comp Comm,) 1- I 
3, Law-Case Settle No 06 WC 5496 (IL Workers Comp, Commission) 1- I 
4, Traffic Eng-Library Parking Lot and Surrounding Area 1- 13 
5, NBPD-Amend Intergovernmental Agreement 1- I 
6. Fire Chief-2009 American Recovery & Reinvestment Act (AKKA) 

Assistance to FF Grant for Fire Station Construction 1- 2 
7. CDBG-Resol-Approve "Program Year 2010-Tenth Yr. Action Plan" 1- 2 

Ie Consent Agenda 

L Budget Chairman-Payroll-6/1O/09-$965,754.55 1- 1 
2, Budget Chairman-Payables-6/23/09-$2,486,002,63 1- 13 
3. Paul-Handicap Sign-L Sanchez-3143 Maple Ave-APPROVE 1- 5 
4. Paul-Handicap Sign-D Flannagan-2432 Grove Ave-APPROVE 1- 5 
5. Avila-Handicap Sign-V. Montoya-2325 S, Home Ave-APPROVE 1- 5 
6, Mothers on a Mission, Inc .. -Yard Sale-6/27/09 1- 2 
7. Chapman Block Party -3400 Home Ave-7/25/09 1- 2 
8. Paul-Block Party -3200 Home Ave-7/25/09 1- 3 
9. Block Party - 1900 Harvey Ave .. -7/4/09 1- 3 
10 Block Party - 1200 Kenilworth - 7/4/09 1- 2 
1 L Block Party 2300 Euclid Ave -711l109 1- 2 
12. Block Party 1400 Cuyler Ave. 8/l/09 1- 2 

June 23, 2009 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



~R~ERTJ'LOVERO 
MAYOR 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

JUNE 9,2009 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded presented: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, 
Avila, Laureto. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed 
for the deceased mother of Fire Engineer Metido, deceased Robert Cox, 
brother of Deputy Clerk, Linda DeGutis, deceased Chicago police officer 
Valadez and for the safety of our armed forces, police, firefighters, and 
paramedics. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Sabina Krause, 
6949 30th Place questioned Council and Mayor and voiced concerns on the 
position of Deputy Police Chief and also questioned Laptops for aldermen 
and voiced cost concerns over the Mayor's salary and the salary of the City 
Administrator. Thereafter, Mayor Lovero addressed all issues, Resident 
Barb Lot, 6700 W. 31st Street commented on properties owned by MacNeal 
Hospital on the 3300 block of Wesley which were possibly abandoned and 
had blight issues and presented photos to Council as evidence. 

4. The minutes of the regular City Council and the Committee of the Whole 
meetings held on May 26, 2009 were submitted. Thereafter, Avila made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding the Projected Additional Costs for 3306 Grove Avenue, parking 
structure. After discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, 
to concur and approve for payment in an amount not to exceed $70,000. 
The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Boyajian, 
Santoy, Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Nays: Paul, Skryd. 

6. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding the Parking Structure proposed Rates. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and refer the matter to 
the Law department to draft an ordinance. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 9, 2009 

7. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding the Oak Park Depot Landscaping. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment in an 
amount not to exceed $25,000. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

8. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding Cermak Road "Welcome to Berwyn" signs. After discussion, Avila 
made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and approve for payment 
in an amount not to exceed $12,350. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote, 

9. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication for a 
request for additional funding on Existing Commercial Loan for Garv's Inn. 
Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
approve for payment in an amount not to exceed $10,000. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

10. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
requesting Supplemental TIF Funds for Brando's Inc., 6838 Windsor 
Avenue. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to 
concur and approve for payment in an amount not to exceed $16,000. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

11. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
requesting Supplemental TIF Funds for LaNotte Cafe, 6822-24 Windsor 
Avenue. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Santoy, to 
concur and approve for payment in an amount not to exceed $5,215. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

12. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the appointment of 
Building Director, Charles D. Lazzara. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve the apPointment as 
submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

13. The Mayor submitted an ordinance entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BERWYN CITY CODE TO ADD AND 
RECOGNIZE THE APPOINTED POSITION OF DEPUTY POLICE CHIEF 
IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto, and also refer to the Law 
department to include a job description and to amend City Code Section 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 9,2009 

232, The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, 
Boyajian, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, Laureto, Nays: Paul 

14. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the apPointment of 
Joseph P. Drury as Deputy Police Chief. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve the appointment as 
submitted. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, 
Boyajian, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Nays: Paul. Thereafter, 
Clerk Pavlik issued the oath of office with congratulations. 

15. The Clerk submitted and ordinance regarding the Prevailing Wage entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE PREVAILING WAGE STANDARDS 
FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented, and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto and to authorize the Clerk to 
publish same. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

16. The Clerk submitted a communication requesting the approval of Closed 
Cow minutes of April 14, 2009 and May 26, 2009. Thereafter, Laureto 
made a motion, seconded by Avila, to defer the matter for 2 weeks. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

17. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication regarding 2600 Highland
Harvey South Side Alley requesting "No Thru Traffic and a "15 mph" sign 
for safety. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to 
concur and refer the matter to the public works department to install same. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

18. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication regarding Traffic Safety/One 
Way Streets. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to 
refer the matter to the Parking & Traffic committee and to the Traffic 
Engineer. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

19. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication regarding Districts 98 and 100 
School playgrounds. After discussion, Avila asked for the communication to 
be amended to include the District 201.Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Chapman, to refer the matter to the Mayor and the Park 
Districts. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

20. Alderman Polashek submitted a communication regarding a Stop sign study 
for 19th and Gunderson. Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded by 
Avila, to refer the matter to the Parking and Traffic committee and Traffic 
Engineer. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 9, 2009 

21. Alderman Laureto submitted a communication regarding a Secondary 
Name for Clinton Avenue/Roosevelt Road to the cui de sac in honor of Bob 
Kaufman of Commodore Post 256. Thereafter, Laureto made a motion, 
seconded by Avila, to concur and refer the matter to the Law department 
for the drafting of an ordinance, Traffic Engineer for design, and to Public 
Works for installation. Thereafter, the motion was amended to waive all 
fees. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

22. Alderman Laureto submitted a communication requesting a 15 minute 
Loading Zone sign/Gina's Homemade Lemonade, 6737 W. Roosevelt. After 
discussion, Laureto made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur, waive 
fee and application process and refer the matter to the Public Works 
department to install sign. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

23. The Parking and Traffic Committee submitted a communication regarding 
Traffic Engineer's request for Residents' Traffic Control Device Request 
policy and Residents' concerns for Vacin Parkway with the recommendation 
that the Committee apprise City Council of its intent to study issues 
presented and submit same for Communication on June 9, 2009. 
Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to accept the matter 
as informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

24. The Law department and Traffic Engineer submitted and ordinance entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RESIDENT PERMIT PARKING AT 
CERTAIN LOCATIONS ALONG 21ST STREET AND AMENDING 
CHAPTER 484 OF THE TRAFFIC CODE OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded 
by Skryd, to forward the communication and ordinance to the Collector's 
office, Public Works department and Parking Enforcement division. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

25. The Public Works director submitted a communication regarding Renewal of 
the Water Supply Agreement with the City of Chicago. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion to refer the matter to the Public Works director. 
After discussion, the motion was withdrawn. Thereafter, Boyajian made a 
motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve the Agreement for 
renewal. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 9, 2009 

26, The Public Works director submitted a communication regarding the results 
of bids for Water Storage repairs and the awarding of the bid to Neumann 
Company for $37,900, Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Skryd, to concur and approve for payment. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote, 

27, Consent agenda items K-l through K-18 
K-l-Budget chairman submitted the payroll for May 27, 2009 in the 

amount of $819,561.26, 
K-2-Budget chairman submitted the payables for June 9, 2009 in the 

amount of $2,233,515.95 
K-2-Chapman-handicap sign for M. Ornelas, 3548 Euclid-Approve 
K-4-Paul-handicap sign for J, Campangna, 2525 Oak Park Ave,-Approve 
K-5-Building Director-building permits issued for May, 2009 
K-6-Collector-business licenses issued for May, 2009 
K-7-Fire Chief-Fire Pup Program 2009 
K-8-Ace Hardware··Sidewalk Sale-setup August 28th

, sale August 29, 2009 
K-9-Block party-3100 Home Avenue on July 11, 2009 
K-l0-Block party-2400 Scoville Ave on July 25, 2009 
K--11-Block party-1800 Maple on August 1, 2009 
K-12-Block party-1600 Grove on July 11, 2009 
K-13-Block party-2900 Maple on July 4, 2009 
K-14-Block party-1900 Clinton on June 13, 2009 
K-15-Block party-3200 Wenonah, setup July 2nd

, party July 3, 2009 
K-16-Block party-3600 Maple on July 18, 2009 
K-17-Block party-2500 Wesley on August 8,2009 
Thereafter, Boya.iian made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to remove 
item #1891 from the payables, The motion carried by a voice vote. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and 
approve the Consent agenda as amended by Omnibus Vote Designation, 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

28. Alderman Laureto called a Building, Zoning and Planning meeting for 
Monday, Jun 29, 2009 at 6:30 p.m. 

29, Alderman Polashek called a Recreation committee meeting for Thursday, 
July 2, 2009 at 3:30 p,m. 

30. Alderman Santoy announced a Business, License &. Taxation committee 
meeting, as previously called, for Wednesday, June 10, 2009 at 6:30 p.m. 

31. Alderman Paul called for a Parking and Traffic committee meeting for 
Tuesday, June 30, 2009 at 6:00 p.m. 

5 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
TUNE 9, 2009 

32, Alderman Boyajian called a Public Works committee meeting for Tuesday, 
June 30, 2009 at 4:00 p,m. 

33. Alderman Chapman called a Budget committee meeting for Tuesday, June 
30,2009 at 5:00 p.m. 

34. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Boyajian, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn at the hour of 
8:45 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

oo~ 
Ci y Clerk 

6 



MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

JUNE 9,2009 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor Lovero at 6:05 
p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: Chapman, 
Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Laureto. Absent: Polashek, Avila. 

2. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to excuse Aldermen 
Polashek and Avila. The motion carried. 

3. Montessori School, 6907 W. Roosevelt Road-The Mayor recognized Felicia 
Levy, owner and representative of the school who handed out a Power 
Point presentation, see attached, including materials previously provide by 
the Collector, stating that hours would be Monday through Friday, 7:00 
a.m. to 6:00 p.m. with morning extended program, 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 
a.m., a full day would be 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. with extended evening 
hours 3:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

• The Mayor questioned if the matter went through the Zoning Board of 
Appeals, answer, yes, and it was referred to the City Council. 

• The Mayor recognized Collector Debi Suchy, who stated that the 
Zoning Boards' decision was split and no recommendation was given 
because 4 yes votes were not granted, and the matter was referred 
to the Committee of the Whole on April 14, 2009. 

e The Mayor stated that some of the Zoning Board concerns were 
pickup and drop off procedures. Ms. Levy explained procedures and 
safeguards. 

• The Mayor questioned the number of students, answer, 25 and not all 
arriving at the same time with before and after Care drop off. 

• The Mayor questioned the number of parking spaces available if the 
funeral home has a funeral, answer, 9 spaces on Clinton will still be 
available. 

• The Aldermen questioned DCFS licensing, answer, application has 
been applied for. 

e The Mayor recognized property owner who asked if DCFS has done a 
location inspection, answer, yes, and are awaiting final approval from 
DCFS. 

• The Mayor questioned Alderman Laureto regarding the Zoning 
Boards' concern; she stated that their main concern was regarding 
the drop and pickup on Roosevelt Road. 

• The property owner then spoke of the need of the need of the 
Montessori School in Berwyn. 

Alderman Polashek present at 6:34 p.m. 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
JUNE 9. 2009 

The Mayor noted that the matter would be on the June 23, 2009 Council 
agenda. 

4. Agenda item E-2-Parking Structure proposed Rates-The Mayor recognized 
Sara Bratcher of the Berwyn Development Corporation who explained the 
two page memo regarding parking rates and explained $.25 per hour rate 
with a $3.00 maximum for 78 spaces and overnight would be a $2.00 
maximum, stating all 378 spaces are open and available on weekends; 300 
spaces Monday through Friday are reserved for Metra Commuter parking at 
the Metra approved rates, see attached handout from Nichole Campbell, 
Traffic Engineer regarding Metra rates. The Berwyn Development 
Corporation is looking for approval and referral to the Law department or 
drafting of an ordinance. 

5. Agenda Item E-1-Projected Additional Project cost for 3306 Grove Avenue, 
Parking Garage. Sara Bratcher of the BDC stated that this is regarding 5 
windows on adjacent doctors' office building, which needed to be removed, 
bricked up, weatherized, and for lockable gates between the 2 buildings, 
with a maximum cost of $70,000 out of the construction budget, which she 
stated is 1.2 million under budget at this time. 
Alderman Avila present at 6:55 p.m. 
Questions were raised from the aldermen regarding cost and security needs 
and possibly having security cameras. Ms. Bratcher explained that the 
infrastructure and wiring has already been installed throughout the parking 
garage and that security cameras would be an additional cost between the 
buildings at this time. Ms. Bratcher stated because of the time frame of the 
construction, the matter needed to be attended as soon as possible to 
avoid further cost and complications during a later construction phase. 
Alderman Chapman would like an approval for up to the dollar amount, but 
requested an engineer's pricing analysis. 

6. Art-Space-Feasibility report, see attached. Ms. Bratcher explained, as 
informational for the new Council, that the BDC created a data base for 
over 11,000 artists. Art-Space completed a survey with 190 responses of 
interest with the results for need of 37 living/working units and 26 
living/studio spaces. 

7. Agenda items E-3 through E-7-The Mayor recognized Anthony Griffin of the 
Berwyn Development Corporation who presented the plans for E··3, Oak 
Park Depot landscaping and is asking for approval for up to $25,000. 

8. Agenda item E-4-Signage for Cermak Road, "Welcome to Berwyn" sign, see 
attached layout. Mr. Griffin stated that he is looking for approval of the 

2 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
JUNE 9, 2009 

sign concept and cost approval with possible lattice change, per Main Street 
request. 

9. Agenda item E-5-Additional funding on extended Commercial Loan for 
Garv's Inn-Griffin explained same, stating that this is only a supplemental 
loan fund request. 

10. Agenda item E-6-Brando's Inc., 6838 Windsor-Griffin stated that the over 
run on budget is due to bring the building up to code and explained the 
elevator request, stating that the basement will not be using the amount of 
square footage needed to require an elevator, but they are still looking for 
supplement funds in the amount not to exceed $16,000. 

11. Agenda item E-7-Supplemental funding for LaNotte Cafe, 6822-24 Windsor 
Avenue-Griffin stated that an additional construction request was submitted 
after the original request and is looking and recommending an approval for 
up to $5,000. 

12. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Boyajian, and seconded by Avila, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at the hour of 7:24 p.m. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

3 



D. Bid Openings-Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



I l!':i'\l~fyll developrnent 
CORPORATION 

3322 s. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.7888100 

fax: 708.78K0966 

www.berwyn.net 

June 19, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members oftbe Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 W cst 26th Street 
Benvyn, IL 60402 

Re: TIF application - South Berwyn School District 100, 3401 S Gunderson 
Ave. 

Dear Mayor and Member of the City Council, 

The Berwyn Development Corporation's (BDC) Board of Directors and the 
Ogden/Depot TIF committee have both agreed to recommend approval of 
the below specified TlF monies regarding South Berwyn School District's 
project costs. 

TIF assistance will be applied to renovation work at the Lavergne Education 
Center. Total costs for the project are estimated at $217,570. The TIF 
scope of work includes, but not limited to 1) an energy efficiency upgrade to 
replace deteriorated windows and doors and 2) the installation of teclmology 
infrastructure. 

The BDC Board of Directors recommends the City Council approve TIF 
monies to pay only the eligible costs associated with this project up to a 
maximum of $217,570. As patt of our process, BDC staff will validate work 
performed and eligibility prior to any payments. The BDC will also ensure 
the applicant will not receive any TIF monies prior to obtaining City 
permits. 

With the consent of City Council, South Berwyn School District 100 can 
commence work on his project atld contribute to the revitalization efforts 
taking place Ogden Ave. 

Respectfully, ~ 

~X-1lJ·6-: 
t;{hony W\Briffin 



'I \i\'Ylr dC\leloprnent 
CORPORATION 

3322 5, Oak Park Avenue 
Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708]88.8100 

fax: 708 788.0966 

wvvw.berwyn . .net 

June 23, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26'" Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: OIympicfParalympics Street Pole Banners 

Dear Mayor and Members ofthe City Council, 

The City of Berwyn received communication from the Metropolitan Mayors 
Caucus in regards to displaying banners and/or posters showing municipal support 
for Chicago's bid for the 2016 Olympics and Paralympics. BDC staff has been in 
contact with the media group handling the banners and received a quote for 10 
banners which will be placed at the City borders at Harlem/Roosevelt, 
Lombard/Roosevelt, Harlem/Cermak, Lombard/Cermak, Harlem/Ogden and 
Lombard/Ogden, The banners will be 2.5 feet by 6 feet and will cost a total of 
$1,327 to be split among the three TIF districts. 

Om recommendation at this time is to approve the purchase banners in support of 
the 2016 Olympics and Paralympics with a budget of $1,327 the funds would be 
dmwn from three respective TIF district funds which have the necessary funds to 
support the purchase, 

iU,-IO ~ , ~
es ectfully sybll1itted for you consideration, 

nt~ny WC-triffin 



CHICAGO 2016 
CANDIDATE CITY 

let friendship shine" 



CHICAG02016 
CANDIDATE CITY 

let friendship shine" 



CHICAGO 2016 
CANDIDATE CITY 

let friendship shine" 



CHICAG02016 
CANDIDATE CITY 

let friendship sl'line" 



Gymnast 

WE BACK 
THE BID 
1,11O YOU cr,N TOO 

$65 aTYD 

Gymnast 

WE l3AC~{ 
Tt-~e BiD 
MW 't'ov CM~ TOO 

S'xB' Vertical Banner 

$190 QTY D 

CHICAGO 201& 

POSTERS OQ9 
Paralympian Badminton Equestrian GymnasV Badminton 

WfE I3t\C{{ 
THE BiD 

WE BACt( 
THE: BID 

WE BACK 
THE BID 

WE 8ACt>: 
1"(-11: 81r.) 

J.rm YOU eMllOo {.lIP YOU (';M' TOO I.!lll )'ou eMI TOO AUP "01) CAt.: .co 
" ., ,.' ,- "",~: 

$65 aTYD 
Paralymplan 

WlS BACE{ 
nNE BID 
'~NO \'OU CAH 100 

5'x8' Vertical Banner 
$190 QTY D 

t) 

2'x3' Foam Core Board 

$65 aTYD 2'x3' Double Sided Poster D 
(with suction cups) $95 QTY 

VERTiCAL BANNERS 
Badminton 

WE I3AC~{ 
Ti-lE 1311) 
l\toO '(ou C;,\I, TOO 

5'x8' Vertical Banner 
$190 QTY D 

Runner 

WE BACt< 
TtiE BiD 
AND YOU CAI~ TOO 
'" 1 ~_ ,',:;", •••• ,., 

5'x8' Vertical Banner 
S190 QTY D 

Soccer 

5'x8' Vertical Banner 
5190 QTY D 

10'x16' Vertical Banner 10'x16'Verticei Banner 1 O'x16' Vertical Banner 10'x16' Vertical Banner 
$524 QTY D 1 O'x16' Vertical Bannar 

$524 QTY D 5524 QTY D $487 QTY D 5524 QTY D 
IHIORBZONTAL BANNERS 

Cyclist Salling 

WE 8P.CK n-lE laRD 
AND YOU Cf.,t~ iOO $487 

OTYD 
16'x8' Horizontal Banner 8'x3' Horizontal Banner 

*please print *tax and shipping not included 

iNlame Credfi1!: Card # EX1P'Dra1!:nOD1l Da1!:e 
LI ______________ ~I I =:J 

Credit Card Type e-mail 

8Visa 1;=--=='-------.. 
Mastercard Phone Number 

8American Express I 
Discover Card L... ________ • __ --' 

i L_il_li_ng_A_d_d_re_S_s-:-:--_--'1 j''''.'''''.'' (;""'·~·r 
Please fax to 312,819,9655 For assistance, please call 312.235.3800 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



l
Robert J. Lovero 

Mayor 
/. 

A Century of Progress with Priail 
6700 West 26 ili Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

www,berwyn-il gov 

.Tune 19, 2009 

Re: Bill Hensley's Retirement 

Members of Council, 

Please join me in thanking Library Director Bill Hensley for his dedicated service to Berwyn. We are 
saddened by his departure, but wish him well in his retirement. 

I am requesting the adoption of the attached Proclamation in Bill's honor. 

Respectfully, 0, . 
. \ .. nG~ 
~\ 0--

Robert J. Lover 
Mayor 



PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, Bill Hensley will be honored June 26 on his retirement after nearly eight 
years of serving the citizens of Berwyn as the Director of the Berwyn 
Public Library; and 

WHEREAS, On October 23, 2001, Bill Hensley began applying broad experiences as a 
librarlan, teacher and businessman to 

o persistently update and improve Berwyn Library services for an 
increasingly diverse and technologically advanced population; 

o reconfigure library space and personnel to provide a welcoming 
atmosphere within the building and outside its walls in the commuruty; 

o all while keeping a vigilant eye on the taxpayers' pocketbooks the city's 
budgetary constraints; and 

WHEREAS, Bill Hensley, although not a resident of Berwyn, has been an active 
volunteer in the commuruty, 

o fostering a Garden Club that has beautified the Library grounds; 
o rolling up his sleeves to serve patrons at the annual Berwyn Kiwanis Club 

brealcfast, standing on street comers on Kiwanis Peanut Sale Day, and 
serving as club president; 

o initiating a Library Oral History Committee that has included the Berwyn 
Historical Society, the Combined Veterans Organization and Morton West 
High School in recording the experiences oflocal war veterans and 
preserving the memories of Berwyn officials and residents as resources for 
area school children and adult researchers for generations to come; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and members of the Berwyn City Council are aware of, and 
appreciate his contributions to the cultural, educational and recreational 
advancement of the City of Berwyn 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Robert J. Lovero, Mayor of BerwYIl, do proclaim Friday, June 
26, 2009, as Bill Hensley Day in Berwyn and together with the City Council and the 
residents of Berwyn wish him many happy and fulfilling years in retirement 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn tillS 2.3rd day of June 2009, 

~~v~ 
Robert J, L6vero, Mayor 

Thomas .L Pavlik, City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788··2567 
www .. berwyn-.il.gov 

Date: June 23, 2009 

Re: 

Members of the City Council 

Felicia Levy dJb/a Lectusa 
Montessori School 
6907 W. Roosevelt Road 
Berwyn, IL 60402 
708445-08814 

Council Members: 

The above cited matter was discussed at the open Committee ofthe Whole meeting on June 9, 
2009. This matter is being placed on the council floor for your consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

,e..hJ.aX~& 
Robert 1 Ltv'ero tft1t? 
Mayor 

ruUja 



BERWYN ILLINOIS Building A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A O'CONJ"S' Mayor 
West 26th Street· Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 I 

I'elElphone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • wwwbe~-iJ:[goy_ .. __ • _. __ : _______ ._._ 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
CHAIRMAN: Joel Chrastka 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY Milton F Persin 
MEMBERS: 
Dominick Castaldo 
Robert W. Fejt 
Mary Esther Hernandez 
Nora Laureto 
Don Miller 

Mayor and City Council 
C/O City Clerk 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Marcb 31, 2009 DATE -MRJ.3_.2QQ~ __ . 
SiTON + 
dd--~ -~-'v-. • _ 0. ___ "._ ... _ 

RE: Felicia Levy d/b/a Lectura Montessori Scbool 
6907 W. Roosevelt Road-708-44S-0881 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Enclosed is a Resolution pertaining to the above captioned matter(s). 

Since the Berwyn Zoning Board of Appeals did not pass or reject the above 
matter(s) by FOUR (4) or more votes, the Zoning Board of Appeals rules 
and regulations provide that the Resolution, in each such case, is to be 
submitted to the City Council without any specific recommendation. 

I have enclosed on Ordinance in the event that the City Council votes to 
approve the above. Please present to the City Council at your earliest 
convenience. 

Sincerely 

/fdltrn :t.~ 
Milton F. Persin 

Executive Secretary 



RESOLUTION 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

LOT 8 IN BLOCK 11 IN S.E. GROSS' SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 7, 10, 
11 AND 25 IN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 13, EAST 
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, (EXCEPT THE SOUTH 300 ACRES 
THEREOF), IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

COMMON ADDRESS 

6907 W. Roosevelt Road 

REOUEST BY APPLICANT 
Conditional Use to operate a Daycare!Preschool 

APPLICANT-(Individually and Collectively) 

Felicia Levy and Lectura Montessori School 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

March 17, 2009 

DATE OF PUBLIC NOTICE PUBLICATION 

February 25th, 2009 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Messrs: Fejt, CastaldD, Persin, and Mrs. Laureto & HernandeZ. Mr. Chrastka 

WHEft.%1.s~iHelswlf€R~~V1iESOLVED by the BERWYN ZONING 
BOARD OF APPEALS, (the "BOARD"), in a PUBLIC MEETING of the 
BOARD on the_ 17th day of March , in the year 2009 _, 
having considered all the facts presented at the Hearing of this 
matter; 

WHEREAS, the APPLICANT has been duly informed that: (a) if 
the BOARD fully or partially approves the request of the APPLICANT 
and the CITY COUNCIL concurs in such decision; or (b) if the CITY 
COUNCIL fully or partially approves the request even though the 
BOARD has rejected the request of the APPLICANT or if the BOARD 
has made no recommendation to the CITY COUi'~CIl; the APPLICANT 
must obtain a building permit within SIX (6) MONTHS after the date 
that the ORDINANCE is enacted; 

The BOARD lias reached its; decision after considering the 
testimony of the witnesses and the documents presented both prior 
to and during the Hearing, briefly set forth as follows: 



1. Mr. Wesley Cichosz, the Real Estate owner residing at 231 Wesley 
Avenue, Oak Park, Illinois, and Ms Felicia Levy, the applicant residing 
at 201 S. Maple Avenue #104, Oak Park, Illinois, both testified. Mr. 
Cichosz testified as to the Real Estate and Ms Levy testified as to the 
operation of the proposed Day/Care Montessori School for pre-school 
children. 

2. This Real Estate has the status of a Legal Non-Conforming Use 
improved with two connected buildings and the lot measures 25 feet 
wide from east to west and 125 feet in length from north to south. The 
front two story brick building that faces Roosevelt Road is 54.30 feet in 
length and the second attached brick one story building to the south 
measures 65.05 feet in length, a total of 119.35 feet in length for both 
buildings. The building has no set back off Roosevelt Road; a rear yard 
of 5.65 feet; side yard to the east of 3.58' for about 88.20 feet and 
then extends to the east lot line the rest of the way to the front north 
lot line; the rear building is just a fraction off the West lot line; and 
the front building is right on the west lot line. 

3. The front building was leased to Musicopia, a music store, until 
August of 2008 when that tenant left the premises. The rear building 
is actually a garage and is being used by the owner for storage and 
there is room to park one car with entry through a double door at the 
south end of the building and there is another regular door next to 
the double door and both can be used to exit the rear building. There 
is a connecting door between the two buildings that can give access to 
the rear doors by those occupying the front building. 

4. There is a basement in the front building and retail space on the 
first floor. The second floor has a 3 bedroom apartment which is 
occupied by a tenant. The rear garage building has no basement. 

5. If the requested Conditional Use is allowed, the applicant shall sign 
a two year lease to occupy the first floor of the front building, with 
options to renew. This will be a sole proprietor buSiness, doing 
business as Lecture Montissori School. Ms Levy testified that she has a 
bachelor's degree in children's education and is now taking the final 
test for a masters degree from Concordia University in River Forest, 
IllinOis. She previously worked in Home Day/Care, but this will be her 
first business venture in this area. She will need to qualify for a 



license from the Department of Childrens Family Services (DCFS), and 
she is certain that she will meet all the standards and will qualify for 
the license. 

6. The hours of operation will be from 7:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. Monday 
through Friday. Parents will park their cars on Roosevelt Road and 
Kenilworth Avenue, and walk their children to the front door for Safety 
and will also pick them up the same way at the end of the day. Hours 
of the children will be staggered so that not all will arrive at the same 
time. 

7. The leased area will be sectioned off by book shelves in various 
places and five small existing offices with doors will remain along with 
a small kitchen and bathroom. They will have a catered lunch 
delivered to the premises and they will then merely deliver to the 
children. The children will have choices as to what specific programs 
they are interested in and the Montessori system of teaching and 
content will be available to all children, and she and her staff are or 
will be trained in that system. When the weather is good, the children 
will be walked over to Unity Park for recreation, which is located near 
the school. Most of the programs they have will be compatible to all 
children without having to separate them by ages. The program will 
qualify for an official Kindergarten certificate acceptable by any public 
or private school. 

8. She will be one of the teachers and she will hire one other qualified 
teacher and one assistant for each teacher. The other teacher will also 
speak the Spanish language. There will be a monthly fee in the area 
of around $850.00, which includes lunch, and most of their children 
will come from Berwyn, Oak Park and River Forest. They will also seek 
subsidies for children that need financial help, but that will not in any 
way restrict or interfere with their planned programs. There will be no 
medical person on the staff but they will work out an emergency call 
system with the local hospital and perhaps a private medical office in 
the area. 

9. The front picture windows will remain and there is a small elevated 
area next to the Windows that can be used as a reading room. They 
will strictly enforce the drop off and pick up procedures for safety of 
the children. 



10. Mr. Robert Fejt, the area investigator, submitted a written report 
which is incorporated reference in this resolution. He did his 
investigation on Monday, March 9th, 2009 in presence of Felicia Levy. 
The size of the buildings is 119 feet by 25 feet. There is a half 
basement in which the heating unit is located. There is an apartment 
on the second floor of the front building with an entrance to the 
apartment at the west front of the building and an exit at the rear east 
side. There is a double door 6 feet wide connecting the front and rear 
building. The first floor where Mrs. Levy would like to have her 
business now consists of a large open area about 1,000 square feet, 
with three small rooms on the west side rear and a bathroom and 
storage room and fUrnace and hot water tank in a closet on the east 
side of the rear of the room, a bathroom and storage and furnace and 
hot water tank in a closet on the east side of the rear of the room. 

Mrs. Levy would like to add another bathroom on the first floor and 
a kitchen area for food preparation, cabinets and a counter sink would 
be added to one of the existing rooms on the east side. The larger 
open area of the room will consist of both a teaching, play area, and 
desks for the children. Mrs. Levy has a degree in Montessori education 
and her business will consist of herself and three employees when fully 
in operation. Parking for employees and herself will be on Roosevelt 
Road and Kenilworth Avenue and along Clinton Avenue which is a dead 
end cul-de,·sac. Drop off area for students will be on Kenilworth 
Avenue and parents will walk the students down three store fronts to 
the school. The block area now consists of a funeral home and flower 
shop to the east and two small fast food stores and a hair salon, 
construction office and the American Legion Post on the far west 
corner. Mr. Fejt voted in favor of granting the Conditional Use to 
operate a Children's Day/Care Montessori School as described. 

11. Mrs. Hernandez, Mrs. Laureto, and Mr. Castaldo all voted against 
granting the requested Conditional Use, and Mr. Persin agreed with the 
area investigator and voted in favor of granting the requested 
Conditional Use. Comments of those against included concerns that 
the heavy traffic in the area will present a danger to the children, and 
that a tax based commercial business would be preferable in that area. 
Those in favor stated that the world renown Montessori education 
being offered will be a great asset to the children and the applicant 
will have a good safety plan for the parents to follow. The final vote 
was three votes against and two votes in Favor of granting the 
requested Conditional-Use to operate a Children's Day/Care Montessori 
School in accordance with the testimony at the hearing, documents 



presented and the content of this resolution. 

The Zoning Board of Appeals rules require no less than four votes 
either against or in favor of any matter before the Board to be 
considered as a recommendation of the Board l and since four votes 
were not cast either against or in favor of granting the requested 
Conditional Usel the Board is sending this resolution to the City Council 
without any specific recommendation either way. An ordinance is also 
enclosed in the event that the City Council should decide to grant the 
requested Conditional Use. 

This resolution was adopted on the 17th day of MarchI 2009. 

BERWYN Z,(JlIllNG BOARD OF APPEALS 
/ • .1 

-M-\/~ -c-7 

Milton F. Persin-Executive Secretary 



CONDITIONAL USE ORDINANCE # 

Be it ordained by the City of Berwyn that: 

Whereas, the question of granting the Conditional Use included in this ordinance 
was referred to the Board of Zoning Appeals to hold a Public Hearing thereon; 
Whereas, such Public Hearing was held after Public Notice was given in the manner 
provided by law; 
Whereas, the said Board has made a report containing findings of fact, and has 
recommended the granting of said Conditional Use; 
Whereas, the Applicant Ms Felicia Levy and Lectura Montessori School 
Has agreed to adhere to the Building Code of the City of Berwyn, Illinois; 
Whereas, the Applicant has agreed that the representations made to the Zoning 
Board of Appeals and all other matters considered and as decided by the Zoning 
Board of. Appeals shall be binding upon the Applicant and all of 
her and J. ts privies, successors and assigns; 

____ A"'N,D WHEREAS, THE FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE ZONING BOARD 
OF APPEALS ARE HEREBY ADOPTED AND MADE A PART HEREOF; 

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Illinois: 

\~ address is 6907 W.Roosevelt Road and legally described as follows: 

LOT 8 IN BLOCK 11 IN S.E. GROSS' SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 7, 10; 
11 AND 25 IN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 13, EAST 
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, (EXCEPT THE SOUTH 300 ACRES 
THEREOF), IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

A Conditional Use is hereby granted to allow the operation of 
a Children's Day/Care Montessori School in accordance with the 
testimony at the hea.ring, documents presented, and the content 
of the resolution. 

This Ordinance shall become and be effective immediately upon its passage, 
approval and publication in the manner prescribed by law. 

Passed this day of _______ ~ __ _ 

Number Voting Yes: Number Voting No: ______ _ 

Absent: Abstain _________ _ 

Approved this __ day of ______ 
L
• __ 

ATTEST:. 

Michael O'Connor-Mayor 
Tom Pavlik- City Clerk 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 260' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788--2675 

wv,'w,berwyn-iLgov 

June 23, 2009 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Ordinance amending the Berwyn City Code to add and recognize the appointed position of 
Administrative Assistant to the City Administrator 

Council Members: 

I am submitting the attached ordinance for your consideration_ This ordinance adds and 
recognizes the Appointed position of Administrative Assistant to the City Administrator, 
effective immediately 

" Re~pectfullnitted, 

-WkT~ 
Robert 1. Lovero 
Mayor 

RJLllps 



ORDINANCE __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TEE BERWYN CITY CODE TO ADD AND 
RECOGNIZE TEE APPOINTED POSITION OF DEPUTY POLICE CIDEF IN 
TEE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY the Mayor and Ci1;Y Council of the City of 
Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: 

Section 242.03, Chapter 242, Appointed Officers; Appointment Procedure is hereby amended 
to read as follows; (with proposed additions underlined and proposed deletions stricken): 

242.03 APPOINTIW OFFICERS: APPOINTMENT PROCEDURE. 

(a) With the exception of the officers listed in Section 24201, all City officers shall be 

appointed by the Mayor, by and with the consent of Council. Whenever a vacancy occurs in any office 

provided for in subsection (b) hereof, the Mayor shall present to Council, within thirty days of the 

occurrence creating such vacancy, the name of the appointee to such office, or shall, within such thir1;Y 

days, inform Council of a temporary appointment, if such is the case. No person may be appointed to 

or temporarily hold any office provided for in subsection (b )hereof lIDless and until such person: 

(1) Has eamed a high school diploma or the equivalent; 

(2) Is not is arrears in the payment of any tax or other indebtedness due to the Ci1;Y; and 

(3) Is not indicted for nor has been convicted of, in any court located in the United States, 
and still serving sentence for any infamous crime, bribery, perjury, or other felony involving the 
characteristics of dishonesty, falsehood or frauci 

Subsection (a) (1) shall not apply to a person who is being appointed to an office which 
he or she held with the Ci1;Y prior to January 1, 2004. 

(b) Appointed City Officers shall include the following: 



SECTION 2 

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the 
invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance, 

SECTION 3 

All ordinances conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict 

SECTION 4 
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect on or after its passage, approval and 
publication as provided by law, 

Passed this _______ day of ________ , 2009 

VOTING AYE: _____________________ _ 

VOTINGNAY: ______________________ _ 

EXCUSED: _____________________________ __ 

ABSTAIN: _______________________________________ _ 

DEPOSITED in my office this _____ day of ____________ ,,2009 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Approved this ______ ,day ______ , 2009 

Robert.L Lovero, Mayor 
City of Berwyn 



Administrative Assistant to the City Administrator 
Administrative Assistant (to the Mayor's Department), 
Assistant Fire Chief, 
Associate City Attorney, 
Building Director, 
Chaplains, Police and Fire Departments (two), 
City Administrator, 
City Attorney, 
City Collector, 
City Prosecutor, 
Community Relations Commission Director, 
Deputy Fire Chiefs (four), 
Deputy Police Chief, 
Director of Community Development, 
Director of Information Technology, 
Director of Finance, 
Director of Human Resources, 
Director of Public Works, 
Fire Chief, 
Police Chief, 
Recreation Director and 

Any other officers that council may consider necessary and expedient and provide for by 
ordinance 



( 
~/ 

!Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788'2675 

www_,berwyn-U,gov 

June 23, 2009 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Member ofthe Zoning Board of Appeals 

Council Members: 

I am requesting your conCUfl'ence of Mr. Lance C. Malina as a member of the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Mr. Malina's resume is attached. 

He will be replacing Mrs. Nora Laureto who served the City of Berwyn on this Board with dedication 
and distinction. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Respectfull y, 

~Q~~ 
Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

RJL/lps 



Lance C. Malina 
Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd. Telephone: (312) 984-6439 
20 North Wacker Drive Facsimile: (312) 984-6444 

Icmalina@ktjlaw.com Suite 1660 Email: 
Chicago, illinois 60606 

Experience '1995 to Present 

IManage:236034_1 

Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd. Chicago, Illinois 
Attorney, Partner 

• Head of the firm's Litigation Department since 2003. Oversees and 
manages all aspect's of trial litigation that the firms handles, 
including cases involving municipal legislative authority, contractual 
disputes, civil rights issues, employment discrimination actions, 
appeals of Freedom of Information Act decisions, Fair Labor 
Standards Act wage issues, construction litigation, municipal code 
enforcement issues, zoning issues, business and liquor licensing 
issues, administrative law issues before the Illinois Human Rights 
Commission, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, the 
Illinois Department of Labor, and the Illinois Commerce 
Commission, workplace safety inspections, FLSA compliance 
issues, sewer and water tariff rate issues, contract disputes 
regarding public works projects, and at grade/above grade railroad 
crossing issues as well as contested matters in various alternative 
dispute resolution, arbitration and mediation forums. Also oversees 
the firm's extensive appellate practice in the Illinois Appellate Court 
and the Illinois Supreme Court, as well as the federal appeals court 
and the United States Supreme Court. 

• Senior Litigator and lead counsel for all of the most important of the 
firm's cases. Defended municipalities in important and high-profile 
cases dealing with issues such as historic preservation, abortion, 
gun rights, free speech, severe injury and death, severe 
construction failure and zoning. 

• Village Attorney for the Village of River Forest, Illinois. 

• Special Counsel to several municipalities, pension funds and library 
districts, including the Village of Mount Prospect, the City of Aurora, 
the Village of Lornbard, the Village of Oak Park, the Village of Palos 
Park and the Village of Maywood. 

Public sector and private sector general legal practice is 
concentrated in legislative, administrative and regulatory authority 
issues, preparing and revising municipal zoning ordinances and 



employment policies and procedures to ensure compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations, handling employment/personnel 
matters, preparing ordinances' and resolutions and agreements 
involving all municipal matters, and handling all facets of 
development and redevelopment projects, including financing, land 
acquisition/disposal, zoning matters, preparation of leases, 
licenses, construction contracts and development agreements, 
establishment and close-out of TIF Districts, business districts, 
special assessments, special service areas, police and Crime Free 
Housing training, and resolving performance bond, warranty and 
mechanic's lien issues. 

1990 • 1995 Assistant U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of Illinois, 
Eastern Division. 

• Prosecuted federal criminal violations of all types, including 
complex white collar crimes and money laundering, as well as 
narcotics and weapons offenses. Handled numerous jury trials and 
appeals. 

1989 ·1990 Law Clerk to the Honorable Charles P. Korcoros, District 
Judge for the United States District Court of the Northern District of 
Illinois, Eastern Division. 

• Served as one of two law clerks helping the federal trial-level judge 
decide pre- and post-trial motions in civil and criminal matters; 
extensive drafting of opinions for the judge" 

1979 ·1989 Professional Musician and Teacher. 

• Trombonist in the Chicago-area, with numerous performances with 
orchestras, bands and ensembles, including the Chicago 
Symphony Orchestra, the Lyric Opera of Chicago, the Grant Park 
Symphony Orchestra, and the Royal Canadian Ballet Orchestra, 

• Taught numerous private lessons on brass instruments and served 
as a music specialist in Chicago-area public and private schools. 

Education 1989 De Paul University College of Law Chicago, Illinois 

• 

• 

IManage:236034_1 

Juris Doctorate - Class Valedictorian. 

Awarded eight American Jurisprudence Awards (highest grade in 
class) for various courses, including Civil Procedure, Contracts, 
Criminal Procedure, Administrative Process, Employment 

2 



License 

Discrimination, Trial Advocacy, Federal Courts and Professional 
Ethics. 

• Awarded two separate scholarships based upon academic 
excellence and performance, as well as several other academic 
awards. 

• Served as Managing Editor of Lead Articles for the De Paul Law 
Review, 1988-89; served on the De Paul Law Review from 1987-
1989. 

• Served as a teaching assistant to two law professors in the areas of 
property law and constitutional law; also served as a legal writing 
coach. 

1984 Chicago Musical College at Roosevelt University Chicago Illinois 

• 

• 

Bachelor of Arts with Honors, Music Performance. 

State of Illinois Bar 

Admitted to practice law in the Illinois state courts, the United 
States Supreme Court, the United States Court of Appeals for the 
Seventh Circuit, and the United States Federal District Courts for 
tile Northern and Central Districts of Illinois; member of the Federal 
Trial Bar for the United States District Court for the Northern District 
of Illinois. 

Community Activities 

Family 

• Serves on the Board of Directors and committees for Berwyn Main 
Street and the Roosevelt Road Advisory Commission. 

• Served on the boards for the Symphony of Oak Park and River 
Forest and the West Suburban Youth Symphony .. 

• Married for 26 years with four children. 

References Upon request 

IManage:236034_1 3 



May 5, 2009 

Mr. Milton Pirsin 
Executive Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn,IL 60402 

Dear Mr. Pirsin and Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals: 

Regretfully I must give my resignation from the Zoning Board of Appeals. I have 
enjoyed working with all of you and look forward to my new role as Alderman of the 8th 

ward. I know how much time and effort is put into your investigations and reports. I 
hope to be able to attend all meetings that deal with any 8th ward issues in the future. 

Sincerely, 

Nora Laureto 
1338 S. Home Ave. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 



The City of Berwyn 

( /5 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 260, Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
www berwyn-il, gOY 

June 18, 2009 

Members of the City Council 

Re: July 4th Fireworks 

Council Members: 

Based on the economic times and the realization of community leaders, I have discussed with 
the North Berwyn Park District, The Berwyn Park District and the Berwyn Recreation 
Department the idea of cancelling the July 4th fireworks display. None ofthe taxing bodies 
believes that we should expend fimds totaling $20,000 in these stressful economic times. 

We will still conduct our Centennial time capsule burial earlier that day. However, it would be 
my recommendation to not hold the annual fireworks display following the example ofthe 
some of om neighboring communities. 

Please concur with my recommendation 

;e~;;2ctfuIlY' 
'-,) ~ 

ROb~rt l. overa 
Mayor 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 06/23/09 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item G·1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 06/09/09 Item #16 

FROM ______ ~C~ITY~C~L~E~R~K~ ____________________________ ___ 

Re: APPROVAL OF CLOSED COW MINUTES OF 4/14109 & 5/26/09 
-----~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Templete -xis 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

/~ /} 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

ITEM No.-LL 
DATE .JU N 9 Z009 
DISPOSITION ---;r--....,.--

04jiV/ o 6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 p"-"-fTe8HBB-"..,&7-{;~~-__ 
wwwberwyn-itgov 

June 5,2009 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Approval of Closed COW Minutes 4-14-09 and 5-26-09 

Ladies and Gentleman; 

I request your concurrence on approving the Closed Committee of the W1101e Minutes of 
April 14 and May 26, 2009 as reviewed in Closed Session on June 9, 2009 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



Robert J. Lovero 
ayor 

Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
Second \Vard Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26 ili Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www berwyn·il gOY 

June 18, 2009 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26tl1 Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Parking Study 3400 block of Cuyler Avenue 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council, 

It has been brought to my attention that since the new multi-unit residences have been built, there 
has been a parking problem. Due to the number ofthese new residences, and therefore, the 
increase in vehicles along with vehicles of patrons of Ogden Avenue businesses that may be 
parked on this block there is not enough parking space .. In talking with some of the residents, 
they suggested a "resident only" parking permit be issued in this area 

I propose this problem be referred to the Traffic and Parking Committee for further review. 

Respectfully, 

Jeffrey Boyajian 
Aldermarr 2nd Ward 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
Second Ward Alderman 

'/ J- A C'ntury of P.o""" with P.id. 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn.il .. gov 

June 18, 2009 

Hon., Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Members ofthe Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Stop Sign Study for 33'd Street and Gunderson Avenue 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council, 

It has come to my attention that the intersections on Gunderson A venue between Windsor 
Avenue and 34th Street have become dangerous due to the speed of vehicles traveling south on 
Gunderson Avenue. 

I anl proposing a stop sign be placed on Gunderson Avenue at 33 rd Street for southbound traffic. 
This will hopefully help reduce speed of traffic traveling on tins street. I anl requesting that we 
send tins issue to our Traffic Engineer and tile Parking & Traffic Committee for further 
consideration. 

Respectfull y, 

Jeffrey Boyaj ian 
Alderman 2nd Ward 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

.Teffrey G. Boyajian 
Second Ward Alderman 

/' A Century ofFrogress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Ber"~'ll, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

www berv:.'yn-il gov 

June 18, 2009 

Hon. Robert 1. Lovero, Mayor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Parking/Traffic Flow Study 35 th Street and Ridgeland Avenue 

Dear Mayor and Members ofthe City Council, 

I would like to propose a ParkinglTraffic flow study for the area east of Ridgeland Avenue on 
35 th Street. With the building of the new condos, parking has now overflowed onto 35tl1 Street 
arrd causes a hazardous situation for cars traveling west on 35 th Street, and cars turning off of 
Ridgeland Avenue onto eastbound .3 5th Street. With cars parked on both sides of the street, there 
is only room for one lane of traffic on 35th Street. Traffic at many times is at a starrdstill because 
there is no where to go .. This hazard is increased before and after school due to increased 
pedestrian traffic in the area. 

It would be my suggestion that "No Parking Anytime" signs be placed on the south side of 35 th 

Street, from Ridgeland Avenue to Cuyler Avenue, and ''No Parking Anytime" signs place on the 
north side of 35 th Street from Ridgeland Avenue east to the alley. 

I refer this issue and my suggestion to the Parking arrd Traffic Committee for further review. 

Respectfully, 

Jeffrey Boyajian 
Alderman 2nd Ward 



ayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Margaret Paul 
Thlrd Waxd Alderman 

6700 West 26111 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788"2675 
www .. berwyn-il gOY 

June 19,2009 

The Honorable Mayor Robert Lovero 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I would like to bring to your attention an issue that is of concern to every municipality in the 
United States. Due to the troubled econornic times that we are in, there is growing concern 
among many civic leaders that their towns and villages are unable to sustain the high costs of 
pension commitments made to civil employees. 

In an unusual step, the City Council of Vallejo California voted unanimously to declare their city 
bankrupt and seek federal bankruptcy protection. The case was filed in the United States 
Bankruptcy Court, Eastern District of California, Sacramento Division on May 23, 2008. In Re 
City o/Vallejo, California, Case No. 2008-26813 .. 

I am attaching for your review the following articles and court documents of interest: George 
Will: Pension crisis is here to stay, Chicago Tribune editorial, sec J, Sept. 12, 2008., Michael B. 
Morris: Vallejo, California Plans to File for Bankruptcy (Update), Bloomberg.com, Amy Sostek: 
Vallt<jo's Fiscal Freefall, Governing Magazine (online), Nov.!, 2008 at www. 
Goveming.comlartic1e/vallejos-fiscal-freefall., and City of Vallejo, California debtor Case No. 
Ch.9 List of Creditors and Claims, filed May 23,2008 (incomplete for convenience). 

I know tllat we can collectively agree that the financial health of the City of Berwyn is a 
principal concern to all parties: citizens, elected officials, civil employees and the unions who 
represent them. It is my hope that the collective bargaining sessions currently being conducted 
between the City and its employees continue in good faith, mindful of our present economic 
situation and with an eye toward our City's frnancial future. 

I ask that this communication be marked as informational. 



, 

1. 
C', 

CHICAGO TRlliuNE • SECTiON 1, FRIDAY. SEPTEMBER 12. 200819 

Pensiol1crisis 
is here to stay 
V 

ALLEJO, Calif.-MaY01~ Osby Davi~, Who ha~ lived in 
: "this waterfront citY across San Pablo Bay from San 
'.- 'Francisco foi- 60 'of his' 62 years, says,: "If you have a . 
can that's leaking 2 ounces a min1lte and you put an ounce a 
niinute in it; it's goirlg to get empty." Heis describing his 
citY's coffers. ' ., , , 

Josepl;l Tanner, who be
came city. manager after this 

, ninnicipality of 120,000 so1]1s , 
, was mismanaged t6the ", , , , 

brink of 1;lankruptcy, stands, 
at a"whiteboard to eA-plain 
the simplearithm¢tic that 
has pushed Vallejo over the ' 

, btinl{. Itscrisis-'a cash flow 
insufficienttocover contrae' G~orge Will 
tnalobligatiol'&-'.-Came ", "'", , , , " 
aboulbecause(to use fiscal NYC,Subw'a1s,13ankrupted, 
2007 fiirores) each of the 100 ',' San Diego, and Loom as the 
lITefighters paid $230 a Next Finandal Crisis," 
month in union dues and, ,. Next?,This crisis has aI. 
eachofthe,140 police officers',rived,in Jefferson County, 
paid $25~ a month, giving,Ala., which includes Bir
their unions enormous SUll1S mil'gham. Like Orange 

"topurchase a comPlifliltSity ,Co\111l1\ Calif.;',a few, years 
council, , ',,: ',-',' ',':'"" ago, Jeffiwson'C6unty made 
So a police captain re, ' risky investinentS in a des, 

ceives $30S,000ayear in pay ,:,perate ati8mptto,achieve ' 
aildbenefits, a'!ie'uteriant ';" ' a~setgrowth commensurate 
receives $247,644 and the' "with the cost bf.aninfra
average fot fITefighters-'-21 structure 'pl"ojecL When San 
of them earnmorethanDie~o was earning the sobri-

, ...... 1. __ ... ~ __ , ___ " 



IlTefightel-s can store up 
unused vacation and leave 
time over, their careers and 
wall< away, as one of the 
rnore than 20 who recently 

" retired did, witl) a $370,000 
, c)leck. Last yeal; 292 city 
employees made more than 
$100,000. And after just five 

'years, all police and fire· 
fighters al'e guaranteed 
lifetjme health henefits. , 

Eventli..e City Council has' 
, at Iastfaced facts and voted 
7-0 forbanluuptcy, "The day 
after they voted," Davis says, 
"I didn:t go out of the 
hOUSB-'-1 was tlrat embal-' 
rassed." 

In oth,er states, municipal
ities can pay for improvident 
labor ,contracts by increas-

" ing property taxes: But Val-
. lej6's pi"omises were made in 

the context of Proposition 13, 
which 30 years ago wisely 
restricted California politi
cians' reach for property 
'taxes. ill 1996 the Navy base 
inVallejo closed, which 

, , probably pleased some local 
liberals who share the anti
military mentality of San 
Francisco, to which smue 
Valiejo residents commute 
by ferry,Liberals who, Tan
ner says dryly, "want Valiejo 
to look a certain way" were 
pleased when Wal-Mart 
moved to an adjacent town, 
which now reaps the sales
tax revenue, 

Vallejo is an ominous 
portent for other cities, and 
some states, few of which are 
accumulating finan"Cial reo' 
sources sufficient to fulfill 
pensiolr promises tlrey have 
made to employees, ill:e you 
weary of the crisis dujour
subprbne mortgages and all 
that? Get ,a head sm't on 
worrying about the, next 
debacle by reading Roger 
Lowenstein's new book, 
"While America Aged: How 
Pension Debts Ruinod Gen
er'al Motors, Stopped the 

with 90 percent oftheir pen, 
sions-alInost full pay for 
not working dur ing half of 
their expected adult lives, 

Credit Suisse estinlates 
that state and local govern
ments hav:e a cUlnulative $1.5 
·trillion shortfall in commit
ments for retiree health care. 
'But itis tl,e pension crisis 
Ulat most dramatically illus, 
tratesLowenstein's thesis 
:about the slow accretion of 
power by the unions" Pen
sions "are a perfect vehicle 
for procrastbration; in the 
financial world, they are the 
most long,enduring promis-

. es that exist..'1 Hmnan na* 
turec-the propensity to de, 
lay theunpleasantc--rears its 
ugly head: When pension 
benefits come dne, the peo
ple who promised them, 
thereby buying labor peace 
and winning elections, are 
1001g gone 

Vallejo's unions contend 
that the city is solvent 
enough to meet its obliga
tions:Butlast week a court 
disagreed, holding that the 
city is eligible for bank
ruptcy protection. A lawyer 
for Vallejo says the unions 
will have to negotiate a "plan 
of adjusiment" Other cities 
are'watching, perhaps fu, 
cludfug the one across the 
bay, San Francisco recently 
reported that 184 ofits em
ployees made aneast $30,000 
apiece in overtime ill the 
fn'st half ofthis year. A 
nur-se at the county jail 
made $128,000 in overtbne, 
putting him on track to top 
his total 2007 compensation 
of about $350,000, Nice work 
if you can get it, and you can 
get it in many places. 

Washington Writers Group 

Ge01'ge Will is a syndicated 
columnist based ill Washillg
tOil, E-mail, george 
will@Washpost,com 

~r-- lV/II 
P%.-~ C!AP~;J 

t:J.u~ --h:- ~ 



'~i81Ii1iIld~.ij4::Ji;""~~:~~!:~: New York, lun 19 09:25 
" lun 19 14:25 
fokyo, Jun 19 22:25 

• EScJus.iy~ 
• W.orl~i\~idc 
• Regiqns 
• l'y,-ark~ts 
• Industries 
• Ec;oVQI11Y 
• P.Qljtics 
• Law 
• Enyixpmpt;:nt 
• ScigJJc.:: 
• Opinion 
• ~p.~nd 

, Popular: 
: po 1 H k~ ~~ C J~l$ i yeM ad.o ITl no, ustrj (:~c urrcocies ~T F sD i ng: &;',_,pealC-Sui J(: 

• STORr 
• PHOTOS 
• 

Vallejo, California, Plans to File for Bankruptcy (Update3) 
Share I Email I Print I A'" A 

By Michael B Marois 

!!III .... _"'.'!'" May 7 (Bloomberg) - Vallejo, California, 
,"",~,,,,,",~officials voted to file for bankruptcy because 

the San Francisco suburb isn't able pay its 
bills after costs for police and fIrefighters 
soared and the housing market's slide cut 
into tax revenue, 

f1 
Out '?I·tore Stimulus )'leasllTeS 

• $PNts 
• ArJ;'i.an_d .C;,!,lltun~ 
• E,cl,Hms:_,Yideo 

Picks 

The CiLY_C,oUlWil's unanimous decision last More News 
night will make Vallejo the largest 
~aHJomin city to file for bankruptcy and the • RJ.Sj:QY~LCEQ.Sqy's ,CurpJ\i!fptI11Js_ais,es F~es .. 

first in the state to seek protection from creditors because it ran out of money to Cuts, Perks CU.p.date D -
• Bloomberg pay for basic services, The decision came after it failed to win salary 

Mag\1zipe 
concessions from labor unions • BilJiQ\1aiLE;_I-.I.n,lahi~s Companie~ Q~O.l.ult,on5;1, 9 

• Special R~port 

RESOURCES 

• B'-Qomh~rg TY 
• 8Joomberg 

Radio 
• Blooll,1bcrg 

The city of 117,000 is facing ballooning labor costs and declining housing
related tax revenue that have left it with a $16 million deficit forecast for the 
year starting in July, In bankruptcy, creditors will be kept at bay while officials 
devise a plan to balance the books City services would still operate 

"Nobody wants bankruptcy, but there doesn't appear to be a whole lot of 
options left," said city councilwoman Joanne Schivley ··We are going to be out 
of money by June 30, It's all a numbers game now.," 

F'odcns\s Cities und towns rarely go bankrupt. Since 1937 there have been 543 municipal 
• Bloombe,rg Press bankruptcies, two~thirds of which were small tax districts established to sell 

municipal bonds for projects, according to J,illJlCS, SpioH9, a municipal 
bankruptcy specialist at Chapman and Cutler LLP in Chicago" 

The last California city to file was Desert Hot Springs, a town of 20,000 north 
of Palm Springs that was hit with a legal judgment it couldn't afford .. Orange 
County fIled in 1994 amid bad bets on derivatives .. 

Cost Squeeze 

Vallejo's plight stems from rising pay for police and nrefighters under current 
labor contracts, including minimum staffing requirements, which have caused 
overtime compensation to increase. The problems were compounded by 
plunging horne values, declining retail sales, and a slowdown in new housing 
development that cut $5 million from the city's revenue projections between 
June and February The closure of the local Wal-Mart store also pinched the 
city's sales tax receipts, 

Police and firefighting salaries, pension and overtime consume almost 80 
percent ofVallejo's $89 million general nllld budgc,L Cities in California on 

Bil\.i.on of Dellt 

• AppJ~J{eleases F.as~e-, JPhone (:\$ Co,mpetition 
EscaJates (Upda\(2) 



average spend about 60 percent of their budgets on firefighter and police 
salaries, according to the League of California Cities 

City and labor union officials have been meeting since January to revise the 
existing contracts, The unions have balked at pay cuts, By filing for 
bankruptcy, Vallejo is asking a judge to step in and force salary concessions 
from the labor unions. 

Judge's Decision 

Once Vallejo files its petition, a federal banJauptcy judge must decide whether 
the city is actually insolvent. If so, the case can proceed, If the judge rules 
Vallejo isn't legally broke. the case would be dismissed, said the city's 
bankruptcy attorney Marc L~\"inson of Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe 

The fiscal strains afflicting Vallejo are reverberating across the U.S" as a 
housing slump and slowing economy curb !'e\'em.l~ for states and local 
governments" Even so, no other California city. including those bordering 
Vallejo, has been pushed into insolvency because their revenue wasn't enough 
to pay day~to~day expenses 

Vallejo may be a unique case, given that no municipalities in areas such as 
Riverside County that have been hardest hit by the housing market rout are 
known to be considering bankruptcy, said Standard & Poor's analyst P<lyjd 
Hitchcock. 

Anger 

Some residents are angry at city officials, 

""It's a sad day when the officials we elected to lead this city just throw up their 
hands," resident Kenneth Shoemaker told the board prior to the vote 

U$ state sales-tux collections fell in the first quarter for the first time in six 
years, according to a study by the Nelson A Rockefeller Institute of 
Government in Albany, New York. 

California Governor Arnold Sc:ln\'Ll~Z~n,egge.l~s office predicted the state's 
budget deficit may reach $20 billion, more than twice the size of previous 
estimates and enough to account for nearly one-fifth of the budget. States 
overall expect to have at least $26 billion less than they need to pay bills in the 
next budget year, according to an April report by the National Conference of 
State Legislatures 

S&P today lowered the ratings on Vallejo's certificates of participation, a type 
of bond backed by its share of the state's vehicle license fees, to B from A, 
given the uncertainty of how the revenue source would be dealt with under 
bankruptcy, the rating company said in a statement It also lowered the rating 
on Vallejo Public Financing Authority's bonds to B from A-, 

'Difficult Day' 

Orange County in Southern California filed the biggest municipal bankruptcy in 
US, history in December 1994 after fonner Treasurer Robext.CiU:on's wrong
way bet on interest-rate derivatives lost $1.6 billion., The county of 3 million 
people is the third-most populous in California after Los Angeles and San 
Diego Counties, 

.. It's a sad and difficult day in Vallejo," said Orange County Treasurer Chriss 
Str~e:t "Now, it's time to stop tJle blame game and time to start the 
management game People need to start understanding that there's a pot of 
money and it can only go so far The city is going to need learn to live with 
different expectations." 

Vallejo, on the San Francisco Bay, was home to the West Coast's first shipyard, 
and residents say its economy never recovered after it was shuttered in 1996 as 
the U,S .. military closed facilities after the end of the Cold War. 

Hard Hit 

The area has since been one of the hardest hit in Northern California by the 
housing market slump, Home prices in Solano County. where the town resides, 

B t Cia Y\A kw<. J ' C OVt'c 

{fL 



dropped 19 percent in January from the year before, according to DataQuick 
Information Systems, a finn which tracks real-estate markets in the state 

There are currently 1,214 ··'real estate owned" homes in Vallejo, meaning that 
the homeowners have becn foreclosed and their lenders now own the houses, 
according to Irvine, CaliforniaMbased RealtyTrac. which sells data on 
foreclosures Another 1,014 properties are in the foreclosure process, and 464 
houses arc scheduled to be auctioned, 

To contact the reporter on this story: iVli.chnel B M~rQis in Sacramento at 
m!ll_nT oJs@bJoomhc!g net 

Last Updated, May 7, 2008 15.23 EDT 

• Delicious 
• Digg 
• Facebopk 
• Link(!dln 
• Ncwsvinc 
• Prop¢:l)er 
• Yahoo! Buzz 

Advertisement: T\\ ent) years of sound ad\'ice Sandler 0 'Neill + 
Purim;:, S, L P 

Sponsored Linl(s 

GM Official News Site 
See OfficIal Site to Learn How GM Plans to Emerge 
From Chapter 11 
'tr .. ;\'i G!.1ReirwenHon com 

IRS Tax Debt Relief 
You could reduce back taxes! Get fast help and end 
your IRS debt 
Freec.!onf'u~Relier com 

Don't file Chapter 13 
Significantly Cut Your Debts Avoid Bankruptcy Without 
a Loan 
WNW enhohtenec.!c.!ebt com 

V' V Ads by Coogle 

'j!.I.j,il+!I.rig.J"INE\VS I MARKET DA L". I PERSONAL fiNANCE I TV AND RADIO I ~\BOUT BLOOMBERG I CAREERS I CONrACT US I 
LOG IN/REGISTER 
~:WU9 QLOOMBella L.P. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. TCI!11S of Ser.vi.cc! Pli\'3CY Poljcy I Trademarks! Site Ivlap I Help I Ft;;Gdback I Ad\. cltising I R :;t:;:rm71~ 



Finance 

Vallejo's Fiscal Freefall 
Are other cities with budget trouble on the verge of asking the courts for relief? 

By Anya Sos!ek 1 November 1. 2008 

More Like This 

• WI-Fi and Social Justice 

• The Diffident leader 

• Paying for Promises 

o Mayor in the Middle 

W hen the town ofVaHejo. Ca!1fomia. declared bankruptcy this spring. Mayor Osby 

Davis predicted - and rightly so - that he'd get an earful from his constituenlS. 

employees and retirees What he didn't anticipate was the chorus of phone calls from 
mayors outside the city. both dose by and dear across the country They told him they 

were watching VaUejo's bankruptcy proceedings closely. and some of them, he says, 
indicated that "they find themselves not too far behInd us n 

• The Valley of Surveillance Vallejo. a city of 120,000 about 35 miles northeast of San Francisco, flat-out went broke 
this year through a combination of generous public-safety salaries, declining property 

values and fiscal mismanagement The city is estimating a $17 mlllion deficit for the current fiscal year 

Previous municipal bankruptcies generally arose from adverse legal rulings or poor investment decisions. But VallejO'S 

predicament stems largely from economic conditions felt by cities across the nation. namely declining revenues and rising 
employee coslS And that scares the dickens out of cities, unions and municipal bondholders 

''Vallejo was sort of the canary in the coal mine - the sickest patlent goes first." says Dean Gloster. sn attorney 
representing Vallejo's unions. ~Even better-run cities are going to be faCing similar Issues as health care costs rise and the 

baby boomer generation reaches retirement age" 

A September report from the National league of Cities points to precarious fiscal conditions in cities ac;ross the nation. due 

to falling revenues from property, sales and income taxes and rising coslS from Inflation, energy, Infrastruc;ture, salaries, 

health care and pensIons .. "Vallejo Is Significant in the sense that the reasons they are doing It are factors that are going to 
be In place in cities across the country," says Chris Hoene. director of poUey and research for the National League of Cities 
"You can see the VaneJo situation as something that clUes across the country watch as a way to bring costs under control n 

Uncommon Ground 

Historically, use of Chapter 9 - the bankruptcy code for municipalities to reorganize their debts - has been quite rare 
Since 1937, there have been a total of 564 municipal bankruptcies - fewer than ZOO of which have occurred since 1980. 

and most of which have InvolVed governmental units such as utilities or hospitals Currently. Jefferson County. Alabama. is 
wrestling With the bankruptcy issue, but its fiscal problems hinge on an issue unrelated to a structural deficit - the bonds 
issued to pay for a new sewer system 

A declaration of bankruptcy is a loaded decision "'It's the thIrd rail of municipal finance," says Chicago-based bankruptcy 

allorney James Spiollo ~lf you go Into Chapter 9. people are very concerned about your ability to repay and whether it win 
be habit forming" 

Not all troubled jurisdictions can declare bankruptcy .. Municipal bankruptcies are illegalln one state, Georgia; untested In 
several. such as Iowa snd Maryland; and unlikely in others. such as New York and Pennsylvania, that have their own 

procedures on the books for rescuing distressed localities 

The fear that Vallejo's decision will set off a string of similar declarations may not be warranted When the city of Bridgeport. 

Connecticut. declared bankruptcy in 1991, experts warned of a possible flood of other bankruptcies due to poor economic 
conditions and fiscal crises affecting cities nationwide Bridgeport's bankruptcy was later withdrawn. however. and feared 

bankruptcies In other clUes never materialized 

In large part. this is because of strict eligibility rules under Chapter 9 - and harsh consequences for dUes that do declare 

bankruptcy A city's bond rating plunges, making it difficult to borrow money In the face of fiscal Instability. residents and 
employees tend to vote with their feet. Bridgeport's population declined by more than 10.000 after it declared bankruptcy In 

the past year, Vallejo has !ost at !east 25 of Its 150 police officers. many of them younger officers 

~It's not an easy way out nor did this council take it as an easy way oul" says Val1ejo's Mayor Davis "Bankruptcy is not a 

victory " 

Troubled Waters 

Reasonable people can - and do - disagree about how VallejO found itself in bankruptcy There's no doubt, however, that 

many of the dty's problems stem from lIS Inability to recover from the 1996 closure of the Mare Island Naval Shipyard, once 
the city's largest employer.. The city also lost hundreds of thousands dollars per year in sales tax revenue after the closure of 

a Wal-Mart 

But the tare est share of the blame in Vallejo has centered on pubUc-safety salaries and benefits. which make up about 75 
percent of the city's general fund budget Base pay for firefighters Is more than $80.000 per year and employees can retire 

~l 



al age 50 with a pension equal to 90 percent of their salary. the result of a retroactive pension increase several years ago 

With the downturn in Ule housing markel hammering revenues, Vallejo Is asking the bankruptcy Judge to void the coUectlve

bargaining agreements Ulat led to those salary and benefit arrangements And the possibility of hard·fought union contracts 
going up In smoke has struck fear in the heart of labor groups 

The California Professional Firefighters union proclaims, "If allowed to stand, Vallejo's attack on Its own employees would 
send shock waves throughout the labor movemenP Gloster, the attorney representing VallejO'S firefighters and police 
officers, says, "It's very difficult to see how their poHticians should actually do the hard work to balance their budgets If they 

can get a do-over with a simple bankruptcy filing,,~ Vallejo's unions are contending in court that the city is not truly insolvent 
The city rejected an offer from the unions for about $10 million In concessions 

The Bully Pulpit 

For Gloster, the question Isn't whether Vallejo win have an effect on other clties but what ramifications other cities are 

already seeing Specifically. he pointed to Vallejo's Impact on ongOing labor negotiations" ''What I hear from people In other 
cities Is that it's already being played as a card," he says "'If you don't agree to these changes. we can do a Vallejo' That's 

what they cal! it " 

The most effective method of dealing with looming fiscal problems In localities might be far states to shore up provisions for 
refinancing authorities or munlclpal assistance agencies - and perhaps build a framework to deal specifically with penSion 

bailouts Most analysts put state and local unfunded penSion obligations In the hundreds of billions ~f dollars 

~VVhne Vallejo may become the beginning of the trend." SPiotto says, ''We ought to be lOOking at alternatives" Over the 

years. he points out, loca! leaders made spending decisions and assumed the next administration would be able to deal with 

It ''ThIs has been a gift we've given to each generation. and sooner or later, we'll have to deal with it It's becoming a 
growing reality that that sooner is coming now" 

Related Terms: attorney Bridgeport Business Caliiornia Chris Hoene Dean Gloster director 
energy Entertainment Finance Health James SpiOl\o Mayor hla\ural Disaster Osby Davis Person 

Career San Francisco Technology Vallejo 



45 
1 MARC A LEVINSON (SBN 57613) 

NORMAN C. HILE (SBN 57299) 

P( 
2008-268J.3 

FILED 
May 23, 2008 

CLERK, U. S B1\J1l\:RUPTCY COUR'l' 

&AST&RN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

IllIillllllllill 1111111111101 111111111 illil nn 111111 
0001231355 

2 KATHERINE THOMAS (DCBN 497321)(pro hac vice 
pending) 

3 ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE lLP 
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 3000 

4 Sacramento, CA 95814-4497 
Telephone: (916) 447 -9200 

5 Facsimile: (916) 329-4900 
maJevinson@orrick.com 

6 nhile@orrick.com 
ksthornas@orrick.com 

7 
Attorneys for Debtor 

8 City of Vallejo, California 

9 UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 

10 EASTERN DISTRlCT OF CALIFORNIA 

II SACRAMENTO DIVISION 

12 

n Inre: Case No. 

14 CITY OF VALLEJO, CALIFORNIA, Chapter 9 

15 Debtor LIST OF CREDITORS AND CLAIMS 
PURSUANT TO 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

11 U.S.c. §§ 924 AND 925 

[No Hearing Required) 

Pursuant to 11 U.S C. § 924, Rule 1007(a) ofthe Federal Rules of Bankruptcy 

Procedure and Rule 1007-1 of the Local Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure. the City of Vallejo. 

California, a corporate municipality (the "City"), the debtor in the above-captioned case, by and 

through its counsel, submits its List of Creditors (the "Creditors' List"), which constitutes the list 

of claims under 11 US.C. § 925 I The Creditors' List represents obligations of the City's 

There are 61 retirees that are creditors ofthe City whose addresses are not listed on the 
Creditors' List, and accordingly are not listed on the Master Address List The City does not 
have access to these addresses and is working with the California Public Employees 
Retirement System to obtain such information. 

LIST OF CREDITORS AND CLAIMS 
PURSUANT TO II U s.c. §~ 924 AND 925 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

General Fund as well as obligations of the City's designated special use funds, for example the 

Water Enterprise Fund. Such obligations are included on the Creditors' List for purposes of full 

disclosure. The City maintains that California or federal law prohibit the use of such special use 

funds to pay General Fund obligations. Moreover, certain of such obligations are payable only 

from such special use funds. Thus, such ~pecial use funds are beyond the scope of this chapter 9 

case pursuant to Bankruptcy Code §§ 903 and 904. 

9 Dated: May ~2008 ORRlCK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Marc A.Levinson (BarNo. SBN 57613) 
Norman C. Rile (SBN 57299) 
Katherine Thomas (DCBN 797321) (pro hac vice pending) 

Attorneys for the Debtor 
City of Vallejo, California 

DECLARATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY ON BEHALF OF A 
MUNICIPALITY 

1, Joseph M. Tanner, the City Manager of the City ofValiejo, California, am the 
authorized officer or agent of the municipality named as a debtor in this case. I declare under 
penalty of perjury that I have read the foregoing List of Creditors and Claims Pursuant to II 
U.S.C. §§ 924 and 925 and the attached Creditors' List, and that it is true and correct to the best 
of my information and belief. 

Dated:#o/ d3, 2008 

OHS Wes1:260439156.6 
40730-8 

-2-

Joseph M. Tanner 
City Manager, City of Vallejo 

Llsr OF CREOI roRS AND CLAIMS 
PURSUANTTO II U s.c.. §§ 924 ANO 92; 

.. , .. , -.- - .. ,-.-".~- -' .~,-~,....".,--.,= 



P3 

2 
2008-26813 

FILED 
May 23, 2008 

D" (Omcial f=4)(121G7) UNITED stATES BANKRUPTCY COORT - EASTERN DISTIUCTOF CAUFORN[A 
cu:ruc, U .. S. BANKRUPTCY COUR'l' 

EASTERN DIS':tRl"C'l OF CALIIi'OItNIA 

I Debtor: City of Vallejo, California 
IIUlIlDllllllllllllilRmllmlllRlIlIUllIRlllllnl 

Case No. {lfknO'WI1~ ____ o"Oc:'..::l::;"::'::'.:.59=-, __ --, 

Chapter 9 I 
LIST OF CREDITORS HOLDING 20 LARGEST UNSECURED CLAIMS 

Following is the list of the debtor's credRors holding the 20 largest unsecured claims. The list Is prepared in 
accordance wHh Fed. R Bankr, p, 1007(d) for filing in this chapter 11 case. The list does not Include (1) persons who 
come within the definition of'jnsider" se!forth in 11 U.S.C, § 101, or (2) secured credllors unless the value of the collateral 
is such that the unsecured deficiency places the creditor among the holders of the 20'largest unsecured claims, If a minor 
child is one of the creditors holding the 20 largest unsecured claims, state the child's iniUals and the name and address 
of the child's parent or guardian such as "A.B" a minor child. by John Doe, guardian,," Do not disclose the child's name. 
See 11 USC § 112; Fed R Bankr P 1007(m) 

~-.-' , (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 
Name of credi/or and camp/ele mailing address Nemu, telephcme number and Na/f1Il1 of claim (/rode InaJCale if claim is Amount of claim [if 
Including zip cod" complere mailing addfa'ss, inc1cJding debt, bank fosn, contlngent. socured also slate 

zip coda, of employee, ogent. or government contnJct, unliqUidated, voJUfJ of sacurilY1 
department of cmdil.or faml/Jar with etc.' disputed or 

1 __ . claim who may be contacted $IlbJect to salo" 

, California PlJb~c Employees ReUrement Peter Mixon. Esq RoUree Health Contingent $135,396.00D 
System (same addroiW) BCl'lofilS 
P 0 BOK 942101 (916) 795--3797 
Sacramenlo. CA 94229·2707 ... ._-, california Public Employees Retirement Peter Mbton. Esq. Unfunded Ptlnslon ContlngfJnt $63,904,816 
System (Game address) Plan BononlS (Safo\y 
PO, BOK 942707 (91S) 79:;'3797 and MhwcUaneouliO) 
Sacrnmenlo. CA 94229,,2707 

, Wells. Fargo Bank. Trustee Cedi D Bobey Bond Trustee ra! $27.300.000 
333 Markel Strool. 16th Floor (stune address) 1999.2000 COPS 
MAC: A01 19-1B1 (415) 371~3357 
San Francisco. CA 94105 --.--- ----

• Union Bank of Callrornia. NA BeUoJean McCole, Vlco President Bond Tn.n;lea and $211.209_756 
Special Assets Oi'iision (same addross) Bond tnsuter m: 
445 Soulh FlsiueroD Street G04-421 BottcJeon,McCo!e@\lboo.oom 2001.2002,2003 
los Angeles. Callfoml~ 90071 COPS 

, Union Bank of CaUiornia, NA BaUwean McCole, Vice President Bond Insurer ta: Contingent $23,185,000 
Spacial Assel~ Division (Game addraS-G.) 2000 COPS 
445 South Figuoroa Slreet G04-42t 8eUeJean,McColo@t/boc:,com 
LoIS Angeles, California 90071 

.-
6 VaPeJo CiUxens TransU Corp, Jon Monson TradoOabt Contingent $1,656.557 

1650 Broadway (sarna address.) (paid from restricted 
vElnejo, CA 94589 (707) B63-8980 ruveou,") 

-- .,- .,._-.- -"'- . , MBI" Jerry MUfray Bond InGuror fO: Conlingont $4.115,000 
1 '3 Kln9 Stroel (sarno adcn!$$) 1999 COPS 

1 Armonk NY 10504 (914) 765-3111 

I, Watry De"g" John Purinton Trade Debl 
1700 Seaport BOUlevard. Sullo 210 (sarno address) (paId from nl'$lric;led Coolingenl S2c944,963 
Redwood City, CA 94063 (S50} 29£l.B1SO rovenuaa) 

, SCM ConslrucUon Kurtls Carman Trade Dt!bt ContlngBnt $1.535,691 
2990 Highway 32, Sulle 100 (sarna oddrnss) (paid from restricted 
ChJeo, CA 95973 (530) 342~1722 """"",OS) 

-, 
10 Vanny Power SY81ams Robart Humphr0y8 Truda Debt ConUngont $1.499,306 

1755AdiSmt> Avenue (same address) (paid from roslrlctad 
Sun Leandro, CA 9<\577 (510) 635·6991 reVOflOOG) 

--_ .... . .. 



B <4 (Oniei:1I Form <4) (12101) UNITED SlATES BANKRUPTC'r' COURT -, EASTERN DISTRICT OF CAliFORNIA P"ge2 

._---------_._--.. _-I Debtor. City of Vallejo, California I 
Case No. (II knOWn): 

Chapter 9 l -
-' -

(1) (2) (3) (4) (S) 
Name 01 creditor end complete mailing address Name. telephone IWmbltr unci NatUlfJ 01 claim (tmr:16 Indicate" claim;$ Amounl o( claim (If 
including zip code completc malllng artdre$S. Including d.b( bank loan, CQntinoent, :secured also stote 

zip code, of employee. egent, or govemment COIIlmct. unlkJuldated, v;,lve of security] 
department of credIIor familiar with e",.) dJspUfSdOf 
Claim who moy bo contac:!ed ,ubJect /o:etaff 

11 North Boy ConstrucUon. Inc., Stove Geney Trade Debt Contlngant $1.230.610 
431 Payran SlIeet. P.O. 80x6004 (same: address) (p.ldfrom~ 
PeltJ.lumOl, CA 94955 (707) 763--2891 mvenU01J} 

--
" Blue & Gold Fleet, L.P .. (8ayfnk) Taylor Safford Trada Debt Conl1ngenl $942,000 

100 North Poinl. Suite 145 (same addresB) (paid from restr1cted 
San Francisco, CA 94133 (415)705-8200 revenues,) 

" MPA Leasing Corp, Mark Pressman CapItal Lease $925,852 
Wulff. Hansen & Co. (some address) re: 2001 Site & Facility 
351 California Street, Suite 1000 (415)421~8900 ext. 212 Lease 
San Francisco, CA 94104 .-

" J A. Gonsalves & Son ConstrucUoo JA Gonsalves Trodrt Debt Conlingant $923,320 
1100 Sosool Fany Road, Suite 2 (same address) (paid from restricted 
Napa, CA 94588 (107) 2511-6261 revenues) 

" DMJMHanis Dantel S. Hartman TrlIde Debt Conllngem $753,390 
2025 Gateway Place. Suite 190 (sBme address) {paid fram rostrlctod 
San Jose, CA 95110 (408) 491).2001 revenues} 

--.. -- --
" Harris 8. Associates Robert GUIBIz Trade O&bl ConUngont $711.544 

120 Mason Circle (same ncklros.s) (paid from re$~jeted 
Concord. CA 94520 (925) 627-4900 rElvonuos) 

-----.- -_. ... 

" Winzlor & KeUy Consulting Englnears Matt Weber Trade Debt Contingant $702.604 
0117 Montgomery Sireet, Suile 700 (same addrer;s) {paid rrom re~rfcled 
Stm Francisco. CA 94104 (41S) 283-4970 rovanuos) 

" Soaretl PlpoUno Inc Manual Soums Tmda Debt Conllngent $627,411 
18550 Melroso A .... enuo (same addJ'ttts) (paid rrom ",slricled 
Hayward, CA 94541 (510) 218-7850 re .... enu85) 

19 Redwood Coast Pelroleum Roberi Batblen TmdeDobt Contingenl $560,000 
45& Yolanda Avenue (same address) (paid from restrlcted 
Santa ROGa, CA 95404 (707} 54&-0766 fl)venues) 

-
20 Valley Slurry. Inc. MikoWa1len Trode Debt Conlingent $500,000 

P.O .. Cox 1620 (sema address) (paid frOm restricted 
West Sacramento, CA 95691 (916) 373-1500 revenues) 

I declare under penalty of perjul)' that I have read the foregoing list and that it is true and correct to the best of 
my information and belief &-::;::> 

Date;$p :;(.3/2a!J? Signatur~~"M. -==-

.Joseph M. Tanner, Cily Manager 
Print Name and Title 



\-() 
'h 

CITY OF VALLEJO 
Creditor's List 

Summary Recap of Classifications 

Line No. Classification Amount of Claim Percent ofTotal 

1 Lon9~Term Debt !excluding contingent insurers and letter of credit erovidersl $163,421,694 37.4% 
2 Emelo~ee Benefits - Current 727,070 0.2% 
3 Vendors - Trade Debt - Public Works 25,332,204 5.8% 
4 Retirees 219,300,816 50.2% 
5 Em~loyees 21,605,096 4.9% 
6 Workers Com~ensation 0 0.0% 
7 General Liabili~ Claims 2,306,651 0.5% 
8 Deeosits 1,241,374 0.3% 
9 Pass-Through Partners 447,019 0.1% 
10 Vendors - Other 2,507,645 0.6% 

11 TOTAL $436,889,570 100.0% 

C:\Documents and Settlngs\kst\Loca! Settlngs\Temporary Internet Flles\OLK183\fVaUe.l0· Master Ust of Creditors - 5-22-08 - sent to Omck (2).xls]Summary Recap 

512212008 

Comment 

Schedule A 
Schedule B 
Schedule C 
Schedule 0 
Schedule E 
Schedule F 
Schedule G 
Schedule H 
Schedule I 
Schedule J 



-..j... 

CL. 



Michele D. Siayd 
AlDERMAN FOURTH WARD 

BERWYN, IllINOIS 

June 19,2009 

Hon. Robert 1 Lovero, Mayor 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26°' Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Cesky Svaz Rock and Roll 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The Chicago Sister Cities International held its 4th International Festival June 15-18 at 
Daley Plaza. OUf very own 6th Ward Alderman Teddy Polashek performed with the 
Cesky Svaz Rock and Roll Dancers. The dance team of Jan Haupt and Marketa 
Kellerova will be visiting Berwyn for the next few months. 

Alderman Polashek and 1 are requesting permission to have this dance team perform for 
our next city council meeting on July 14,2009. 

Respectfully, 

(V\;~ l), ~~ 
Michele D. Slayd 
Alderman 4th Ward 

6700 W. 26m STREET, BERWYN, hUNOIS 69402 • TEL: 708-788-6934' E-MAll: 4IHWARD@BERWYN-IL.GOV 

.~., 



,.',.' 

Michele D. Slayd 
ALDERMAN FOURTH WARD 

BERWYN, IllINOIS 

June 19,2009 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Aldennan of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 w. 26tl1 Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Removals ofreferral items form Administration Committee 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following is a list of referral items on the Administration Committee. 
Per our Administration Committee meeting on June 8, 2009 we ask these items be 
removed from the current list. 

#24 10/10106 Erickson, Lovero Restacking City Hall 
Chapman, Brocato 

#21 07/11/06 Chapman Hiring Procedures of Berwyn Employees 

#16 07/25/06 Mayor Hiring Procedures of Berwyn Employees 

#8 08/08/08 Mayor Mayoral Appointments 

#43 10/24/06 LeBeau City Hall Restacking Project 

#20 11114/06 Phelan Employee Conduct 

#13 03/27/07 Chapman Depot District Parking 

#11 03127/07 Erickson Inconsistencies & Political Activity 

#23 01108/08 H.R. Smoking Policy 

Respectfully, 

('(\.,.:.~ D. ~ 
Michele D Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 

6700 W 26IH SlREEr, BERWYN, ILLINOIS 60402 • lEL: 708-788-6934. E-MAIL: 4lHWARD@BERWYN-ILGOV 

~., 



June 19, 2009 

Michele D. Skryd 
ALDERMAN FOURTH WARD 

BERWYN, IllINOIS 

Hon. Robert J. Lover, Mayor 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: People to People Student Ambassador Rebekah Tribble 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

People to People prepares students and professionals for success in a 
globalized world through international travel and positive, life-changing 
educational experiences. The Student Ambassador program helps young people 
build self confidence, establish lasting friendships, and gain greater 
understanding of people and cultures around the world. 

Being selected to be a part of People to People is an honor .. And, much like 
college, there is a lot of preparation needed before you go. For some delegates 
this means fund raising. Many approach it as a learning experience and 
opportunity in and of itself.. The rewards for perseverance are many: an 
unparalleled educational travel adventure; global and cultural experience that 
stands out on college applications; an opportunity to walk through doors closed 
to the general public; and the chance to grow and learn and stretch in ways 
seldom imagined before the journey began. 

Morton West student Rebekah Tribble has been selected as a Student 
Ambassador. She will be traveling to England and France this summer .. 

You can support Rebekah by donating to her travel fund, her ID# 10030546 : 

1 .. ) Call People to People at 1 800669-7882 

6700 W 16TH STREET, BERWYN, ILliNOIS 60402 • TEL: 708-788-6934' E-MAil: 4JHWARD@BERWYN-IL GOV 



2.) Send Check or money order to: 
People to People 
Ambassador Programs 
PO Box 34902 
Seattle, WA 98124-1902 

3 .. ) Use PayPal to send funds via Intemet to Rebekah's PayPal account 
ug04us@gmail.com in her adult brother's name (Ryan Tribble). 

People to People's mission is " to bridge cultural and political borders through 
education and exchange, making the world a better place for future generations." 
It was founded by President Eisenhower in 1956. Eight U .. S. presidents have 
served as honorary Chairman. 

To learn more about People to People Ambassador Programs, go to 
www.studentambassador.org. 

Respectfu lIy, 

f'<\.~ D, ~ 
Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



ert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Cesar A. Santoy 
Fifth Ward Aldennan 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. TIlinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

\oVWW,berwyn*il.,gov 

June 18, 2009 

Hon. Robert .J. Lovero, Mayor 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W 26th SL 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: No Parking designation on Ridgeland Av. 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

It has come to my attention that a potentially hazardous traffic condition exists at the intersection 
of the east-west alley locatedjust south of Roosevelt Road and the east side of South Ridgeland 
Avenue. The vehicles that are parked to the south of the intersection make it difficult and 
dangerous for westbound motorists to judge north bound traffk 

A "No Parking" or ''No Parking Here to Comer" designation on the east side of South Ridgeland 
Avenue, just south of the intersection would help remediate this condition 

It is my recommendation to refer this matter to the City of Berwyn Traffic Engineer and the 
Parking and Traffic Committee for study, recommendation and the determination of the 
appropriate length of the No Parking Zone. 

A photograph is attached for reference, thank you for your consideration. 

Regards, 

Cesar k Sant 
Alderman 5th Ward 





ert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Rafael Avila 
Seventh Ward Alderman 

6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70B) 7BB"2660 Fax: (70B) 7BB-2675 
www,berwyn"U,gov 

June 17, 2009 

Hon. Mayor Robert J_ Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Stop sign study for 19th and Kenilworth 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

It has come to my attention that the intersection of 19th and Kenilworth may need a stop sign. 
I am proposing we send this to our Traffic Engineer! Parking & Traffic Committee for further 
review. 

Sincerely, 

gd~ 
Alderman 7th Ward 



Robert J. Lovero 

/ 1 OMay~ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

y 6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'2675 
www.berv.'yn-ilgov 

Jeffrey Boyajian 
2nd Ward Alderman 

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Date: June 8, 2009 

A meeting of the _______ --"P-"u"'b-'.!li"'-c-'W.!..o"'r~ks"'_"C"'o"'mm~'_"itt"'e""e'__ ___ was held 

on: June 8, 2009 at 3:40 p.m. at the Berwyn City Hall 

Those in attendance Aldermen Boyajian, Paul, Skryd. Also, P. Ryan, Public Works 
Director and Alderman Polashek 

The matter discussed was referral item # 14 dated August 26,2008 in regards to: 
Damage to Clam Truck 

It is the recommendation of the committee that item #14 be removed. 
Previously repaired and funds were approved. 

Voting Aye: 3 

Voting Nay: 0 

Adjourned: 4:30 p.m. 

Jeffrey Boyajian-Chairman 
Michele Skryd-Member 
Marge Paul-Member 



J. Staff Reports 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

wwwberwyn-il,gov 

June 17, 2009 

Thomas 1- Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, illinois 60402 

Re: Bob "Pappy" Kaufinan Way 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put the attached Resolution on the Agenda for the June 23, 2009, City Council Meeting, 
regarding the honorary designation of Clinton Avenue from the Roosevelt Road entry to the cul-de
sac. This honorary designation shall read "Bob 'Pappy' Kaufinan Way". 

Very truly yours, 

f!::::tv;t{;:J~Ub 
City Attorney 

ATB/lps 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

RESOLUTION 
NUMBER'----_ 

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE HONORARY 
DESIGNATION OF A PORTION OF CLINTON AVENUE AS 

BOB "PAPPY" KAUFMAN WAY 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, MAYOR 
THOMAS J. P A VUK, CITY CLERK 

ALDERMEN 
NONA CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 
MARGARET PAUL 
MICHELE SKRYD 

THEODOREPOLASHEK 
RAFAEL "RALPH" A VII,A 

NORA LAURETO 



RESOLUTION NO, __ _ 

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE DESIGNATION OF A PORTION OF 
CLINTON AVENUE AS "BOB 'PAPPY' KAUFMAN WAY" 

WHEREAS, Bob Kaufman has been a resident of the City of Berwyn for over forty (40) years; and 

WHEREAS, during his years as a resident of the City ofBerv,ryn, he was a tremendous asset who 
selflessly gave to our community; and 

WHEREAS, for the past twenty-five (25) years, he was the business manager of the Commodore 
Barry Post 256; and 

WHEREAS, ten month ago, he suffered severe health problems; and 

WHEREAS, his heart, love and respect for our commwlity as well as the Commodore Barry 
American Legion Post 256, will always be greatly appreciated; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, Illinois, in the exercise of it home rule powers, as follows: 

Section L 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

Section 4 .. 

Section 5. 

Section 6. 

That the above recitals are incorporated herein and made a part hereof. 

The Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn expressly declare that Clinton 
Avenue from the Roosevelt Road entry to the cul-de-sac, Berwyn, Illinois shall 
henceforth carry the honorary designation of "Bob 'Pappy' Kaufman Way" 

Nothing in tillS Resolution shall be construed as renaming any portion of Clinton 
Avenue The intent of tl1is Resolution is to create an honorary, alternative designation 
for said portion of Clinton Avenue! 

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of tl1is Resolution shall be held invalid, 
the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of ti1e other provisions oftl1is Resolution. 

All ordinances, resolutions or motions, or parts thereof, in conflict with tl1is Resolution, 
or any provision thereof, are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately after its passage and 
publication as required by law. 



Adopted this __ day of ________ , 2009, pursuant to a roll call vote as 

follows: 

I I YES I NO I ABSENT I PRESENT I 
Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 
.. 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

I TOTAL I I I I I 
APPROVED by the Mayor on ________ , 2009. 

Robert J, Lovero 

MAYOR 

Thomas J, Pavlik 

CITY CLERK 



Robert J. Lovero 

'" } Mayo, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'2675 

www"berwyn"il gov 

June 23, 2009 

Thomas l Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: Case Nos. 07WC 21229 and 21230 (Illinois Workers Compensation Commission) 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put an item on the June 23, 209 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 
matters for the total sum of $35,000.00 plus a $3,000 lien waiver based upon prior City Council 
authority in executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

ATB/lps 



Robert J. Lovero 

,3Maym 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788--2675 

www berwyn-il. gov 

June 23, 2009 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: Case No. 06 WC 5496 (TIlinois Workers Compensation Commission) 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put an item on the June 23, 209 agenda authorizing the settlement ofthe above referenced 
matter for the total sum of$41,376.80 based upon prior City Council authority in executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

~~;.t~6~ 
City Attorney 

ATB/lps 



/ ~ 
~/ Robert .J. Lovero Nicole Campbell 

Traffic Engineer " Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. Dlinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-0285 
www.berwyn-iLgov 

To: Mayor Robert I. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Date: June 8, 2009 

Re: Library Parking Lot and Surrounding Area 

Library Parking Lot Current Conditions 
Currently the east and west library parking lots do not have restrictions on the parking of commercial 
vehicles or parking restrictions in order to facilitate street sweeping and snow removaL 

Library Parkiug Lot Recommendatious 
City ordinance states that commercial vehicles shall not park within the public right-of-way between 
the honrs of 1 0:00pm and 6:00am, any day of the week. I recommend that the east and west parking 
lots also follow these restrictions. 

I recommend that parking restrictions for Snow Removal in the library parking area take place from 
2am-7am on an odd/even schedule Therefore, parking is restricted from 2am to 7am on odd 
numbered days of the month, after 2 inches of snowfall, in the west library lot and from 2am to 7am 
on even numbered days of the month, after 2 inches of snowfall, in the east library lot in order to 
allow for snow removal by a private contractor. 

I recommend that parking restrictions for Street sweeping in tbe library parking area take place from 
2am-7 am on Tuesdays and Wednesdays. Therefore, parking is restricted between 2am and 7 am on 
Tuesdays in the west library lot and from 2am to 7am on Wednesdays in the east library lot in order 
to allow for sweeping by Pnblic WOIks. 

These "Library Parking Lot Regulations" can be posted on large signs located at the entrances and 
exits of the lots to infOlm motorists. See Exhibit A for possible locations designated by an "S" .. 
These regnlations will also need to be incorporated into the City's Codified ordinances which have 
been prepared and are attached. 

Library Surrouuding Area 
A summary of sign and striping npdates were made for the pedestrian crossing at the library. The 
summary is attached and included is a detailed ontline below and a map of the changes.. The "No 
Parking" areas will need to be inclnded in the codified ordinances as part of these changes. A "No 
Parking" ordinance has been prepared and is attached. 

Please refer to Exhibit A for a map of the items listed below. All sign heights should be 7 feet from 
bottom of sign to top of pavement, see Exhibit B 

A Existing "No Parking Anytime" ar·ea. 



B. This area should be "No Parking Anytime" based on sight distance restrictions and the start 
of the left turn lane. 

C. Pruking within 50 feet of the neruest rail of a railroad crossing is prohibited per the Illinois 
vehicle code, however vehicles have been observed pruking in this area. "No Parking 
Anytime" signage should be added. 
Lower the Pedestrian crossing sign below the street nanle signs. Add supplemental plaque 
that reads "200 FEET" below the pedestrian crossing sign. Relocate no left turn sign to 
existing pole located on the southeast corner of 27th Street and Riverside Drive Remove the 
yellow railroad warning/fme sign .. Add a "No Pruking Anytime" sign .. 

2 Check height of pedestrian crossing sign. Add a supplemental downward pointing rurow 
(left). Remove and relocate blue library sign. 

3 Remove slippery when wet sign. Install blue library sign. Remove no parking here to 
driveway sign, install "No Parking Anytinle" sign. 

• The mixing of two different colors ofwruning signs is not a recommended practice 
(standrud yellow versus florescent yellow-green). The accident reports for 2008 
and 2009 (to date) were reviewed for wet weather accidents .. In 2008, 14 accidents 
occurred along Riverside Drive, 2 of which occurred during wet weather 
conditions; and in 2009, 4 accidents occurred, 1 of which occurred during wet 
weather conditions.. The police reports indicated that the contributing factor to 
these accidents was driving too fast for conditions, therefore I feel that the 
installation ofa speed linlit sign (item 4) would be more effective. 

4 Remove pedestrian crossing sign .. Remove neighborhood watch sign. Install 25mph speed 
limit sign, check height of no parking sign. 

5 Remove slippery when wet sign and post. 
6. Install downward pointing rurow (left) under pedestrian crossing SIgn Install florescent 

yellow-green reflective strip to sign pole. 
7 Install a "No Pruking Anytinle" sign on the lightpole .. 
8.. In-street pedestrian crossing sign on a crash-worthy base to be placed and removed by library 

personneL 

500 1241 Preferable h-
300 (2) mIn, ! 

UR6AH LOCATIONS 
51da\Ololl~ 

TYPICAL INSTALLA nONS 
510ns In any orco sholl be erected TO 
o un1form he1ght above th€ edgG of tho 
PO"Bm9n't .. 

Exhibit B -Sign Installation 





480.0.3 PARKING OF MOBILE HOMES, SNOW PLOWS AND OTHER HEAVY VEIllCLES. 

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this Traffic Code, no person shall park, in any street, alley or 
parkvvay in the City, any pickup camper (with a cap higher than six inches above the cab roof), van that 
exceeds the manufacturer's height, motor home, mobile home, boat or boat trailer, other trailer, tractor, 
bus, truck whose gross weight exceeds three-fourths of a ton or vehicle of the first or second division, as 
defmed in the Illinois Vehicle Code, when such vehicle is equipped with an attached snow plow. 

(b) No person owning, controlling, driving or operating a commercial vehicle shall cause or permit 
such vehicle to stand or be parked on the streets or in the alleys of the City for a period of time longer 
than is necessary for: 

(1) The reasonably expeditious loading or unloading of passengers; 

(2) The reasonably expeditious loading, unloading and delivery or pick-up of material; or 

(3) The reasonably expeditious completion of a requested service call or performance of a 
requested service. 

(c) A permit may be granted, for a maximum stay of forty-eight hours, for one, unoccupied, 
mobile home or motor home per family to be parked on a residential street, provided that the permit for 
the stay is obtained by the owner thereof from the Police Department in advance of such parking. The 
permit shall be displayed in the front windshield of the mobile home or motor home and may be granted 
not more than twice in a twelve-month period. (Adopting Ordinance) 

(d) As used in this section, "commercial vehicle" means a vehicle: 

(1) Having an Illinois license plate bearing one or more letters of the alphabet, except "RV" 
or "CV", preceded by a number; 

(2) Having a written advertisement on the vehicle indicating or promoting a business 
enterprise for hire; 

(3) Having ladder racks, ladders, brackets, tools or any other paraphernalia in plain view 
making it obvious that the vehicle is being used for a business enterprise; or 

(4) Registered to any legal entity, i.e .. a sole proprietorship, a partnership or a corporation. 

Commercial vehicles as described hereinabove shall not be parked upon any public way between the 
hours of 10:00 p.m .. and 6:00 a.ill. of the following day, any day of the week. 

(e) The following commercial vehicles are exempt from the provisions of this section: 

(1) All public utility vehicles used for emergency purposes parked for the necessary period 
of time to complete and restore all services; and 

(2) All rental trucks and moving vans parked overnight for one night with the approval and 
authorization of the Police Department 



Commercial vehicles as described hereinabove shall not be parked between the hours of 10:00 
p.m. and 6:00 a.m. of the following day, any day of the week, in the following locations: 

ill East Library Parking Lot 

ill West Library Parking Lot 

(Ord .. 97-45. Passed 10-14-97.) 



480.05 STREET CLEANING AND SNOW EMERGENCY PARKING RESTRICTIONS 

(c) Commuter Parkinl!Nacin Fairway Parkinl!fLibrary Parking Lot 

(1) No person shall stop, stand, park or leave unattended any motor vehicle in the following 
parking lot areas under the following conditions: 

A, Whenever there is a snow accumulation of six inches or more on the ground, at which 
time a snow emergency will have been declared and in effect; 

R Between 2:00 a,m. and 5:00 a.m.; and 

C. In the Stanley Avenue Commuter Parking Strip on odd numbered days ofthe month and 
in the Windsor Avenue Commuter Parking Strip on even numbered days of the month; and in the Vacin 
Fairway Parking Lot on the north side of the Lot on odd numbered days of the month and on the south 
si de of the Lot on even numbered days of the month. 

(2) No person shall stop, stand, park or leave unattended any motor vehicle in the following 
parking lot areas under the following conditions: 

A From April! through November 30, inclusive, between 2:00 a.m. and 5:00 a.m.; and 

R In the Windsor Avenue Commuter Parking Strip on Tuesdays and in the Stanley Avenue 
Commuter Parking Lot on Wednesdays; and in the Vacin Fairway Parking Strip on the south side of the 
Strip on Tuesdays and on the north side of the Strip on Wednesdays. 

(3) No person shall stop, stand, park or leave unattended any motor vehicle in the 
following parking lot areas under the following conditions: 

A. Whenever there is a snow accumulation of two inches or more on the ground; 

B. Between 2:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m.; and 

C. In the West Library Parking Lot on odd numbered days ofthe month and in the 
East Library Parking Lot on even numbered days of the month. 

(4) No person shall stop, stand, park or leave unattended any motor vehicle in the 
following parking lot areas under the following conditions: 

A. Between 2:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m.; and 

B. In the West Library Parking Lot on Tuesdays and in the East Library Parking Lot 
on Wednesdays. 



480.08 PROHIBITED PARlQNG 

In addition to the portions ofthe Illinois vehicle Code. adopted and listed under section 420.01 Portions 
Adopted, parking is prohibited at the times, days and locations as contained in this section. 

(a) Parking Prohibited at all times and days: 

(1) North side of Riverside Drive from the Library Parking Lot west to Harlem Avenue .. 

(2) South side of Riverside Drive from Harlem Avenue to Maple Avenue. 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Nicole Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn. illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-0285 
www .. berwyn·iLgov 

To: Patrick Ryan, Director of Public Works 

From: Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Date: April 10, 2008 

Re: Pedestrian Crossing at the Library 

Curreut Couditious 
Southside of Riverside Drive, from Harlem to Maple Avenues, a pedestrian warning sign, a 
neighborhood watch sign and a no parking anytime sign are posted on a lightpole approximately 100 
feet from the crossing .. At the crossing a pedestrian warning sign is posted .. This sign is not posted at 
the correct height Supplemental plaques, as required by MUTCD standards, are not posted_ Mixing 
of florescent yellow green signs and engineer grade signs (slippery when wet sign) is present at this 
location_ Normally mixing of two different background colors and excessive use of warning sings is 
advised against The current crosswalk consists of two 6-inch white lines across the pavement. See 
Attachment L 

Northside of Riverside Drive, from 26th Street to Maple Avenue, a pedestrian warning sign is posted 
on a lightpole (with various other signs) north of the railroad tracks approximately 150 feet from the 
crossing. The pedestrian warning sign at this location is not posted at the correct height At the 
crossing a pedestrian warning sign is posted on a lightpole with a blue library sign. The library sign 
overlaps a portion of the pedestrian warning sign Supplemental plaques are not posted at these 
locations_ See Attachment I. 

Recommendations 
A sign priority at this location should be established. When too many signs are posted within one 
location motorists become overloaded with information and tend to disregard all signs posted_ 

Southside of Riverside Drive, from Harlem to Maple Avenues 
The pedestrian warning sign at the crosswalk should be posted at the correct height with a downward 
pointing arrow supplemental plaque .. A florescent yellow green (FYG) reflective strip can be added 
to the post for extra emphasis to the situation_ Remove the Slippery When Wet warning sign. This 
sign is posted within the distance that motorists should be identifying, reacting and executing a 
maneuver in response to the pedestrian crossing sign_ Removing this sign will prevent motorists 
from becoming overloaded with information_ Remove the neighborhood watch sign from the 
lightpole and raise the No Parking Anytime sign to the correct height 
Ensuring that the No Parking Anytime sign can be read and followed by motorists will improve the 
visibility of the pedestrian crossing and signs.. An advanced warning sign for the pedestrian crossing 
should be posted a distance of 325 feet from the crossing based on the posted speed limit Options 
are: 



(1) To remove the pedestrian warning sign from the Iightpole. The pedestrian crossing sign at 
the cross walk can be seen from the intersection at Harlem Avenue. This will again reduce 
the number of signs in this location so that the motorists' attention is focused on the 
crossing .. The use of a FYG reflective strip on the post will aid in this. 

a) However, adding a speed limit sign may be helpfuL This will remind motorists 
entering Harlem Avenue of the reduced speed from 30 mph to 25 mph and that 
conditions on Riverside Drive cannot handle the higher speed (wet pavement 
conditions are slippery) 

(2) Place the pedestrian warning sign on a separate post with a supplemental plaque stating 
"Ahead" or "X feet". Placing this sign on a separate post will direct the motorists' attention 
to that sign only .. A FYG reflective strip will not be placed on this post. 

Northside of Riverside Drive, from 26th Street to Maple Avenne 
The lateral offset of the pedestrian crossing sign exceeds tire preferable distance stated III the 
MUTeD and Statewide standards. Options are: 

(1 ) Post the pedestrian warning sign at the crosswalk at tire correct height with a downward 
pointing arrow supplemental plaque on a separate post A florescent yellow green (FYG) 
reflective strip can be added to the post for extra emphasis to tire situation. The edge of the 
sign should be within 2 feet of tire curb face. The blue library sign should not be posted 
with this sign .. The blue library sign should not be posted in between tire advanced warning 
sign and the pedestrian crossing. 

(2) Remove the blue library sign from tire lightpole and add the downward point arrow plaque .. 
Adjust the pedestrian crossing sign and supplemental plaque to the correct height 

The slippery when wet sign should be placed fur1lrer from the pedestrian crossing sign or may be 
removed The advanced warning sign for the pedestrian crossing should be placed on a separate 
post, at the correct height, with a supplement plaque, indicating tire distance to tire crossing. This 
sign should be posted north of tire curve in tire alignment. 

See Attachment 2 for proper sign installation 

TIre pedestrian crossing at the library is not at a stop sign and is sinrilar to a mid-block crossing for 
vehicles traveling south-west on Riverside Drive Therefore the crosswalk can be upgraded to a 
Type 2 or Type 3 crosswalk. See Attachment 3 for crosswalk details. 

Proper sign installation should be established followed by upgraded pavement markings. After tirese 
items have been in effect, pedestrian counts can be performed and vehicle compliance to these 
upgrades can be observed in the field.. If engineering judgment finds that these items are not 
producing the desired effects in regards to pedestrian safety, a warning beacon may be installed upon 
the pedestrian crossing sign. 

- 2 -



Attachment 1 

- 3 -



600 (24) Prei~robl~ I..-
300 02} mIn, I 

URaAN LOCATIONS 
SidewalK 

TYPICAL INST ALLA lIONS 
51005 In ony orco shel I be erected TO 
o unIform heIght o~ova the Gogo of TOO 
pova:llent. 

Attaclunent 2 - Proper Sign Installation 

TMDI072 

;.1d·':/~I' I I I 
1":;;:,iOi G I 
G~'rner I 

CR05:,\'//>g:o 
T1PC4L MWKI,',jG 

Attachment 3 - Crosswalk Details 

-4-



/ 

February 20, 2009 

Re: Library 

C01mcil Members: 

ALDERMAN MARK WEINER 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Mark Weiner l@Hotmail.Com 

I am in receipt of an email from the cUlTent Library Director. I recommend we send this to the 
Traffic Engineer. " . 

, , 

, 
'. 



WmdOWS LIve !10UD'dlt ClW!.. IV.l.C::.::.a.l$\" 

: ... """"-. 

Library Parking Lot Signage 
From: directDr@berwynlibrary.net 

Sent Thu 2/12/09 4:17 PM 
To: 3rdward@berwyn-ilgov 

Dear Alderman Weiner: 

Oar: days of service ne.ar an end" Are you as happy as I? But to business.". 

We I ve had difficulty with residents par king cOln1H8;rcial vehicles over·~nighl.: 
in the new library parking lot east of Riverside Drive and in the Jrd 
ward. Sev~J:al personal a,utomobiles do so also but with the parking 
congestion in Berwyn that's of less concern. 

.. 
Several commercial vehicles park there for extended periods and interfere 
wi th snow p~owing, and last autumn, \1e we.re unable to find owners 1::0 mOVe 

vehicles when the lot \'1as seal-coated. There has been damage to the fe.nce 
separating the Canadian Hational Railroad from the parking tot that we . l\!b':: tlt; 
suspect was done by a large truck often using the lot~ The'poi.i,.ce ~ill 
not ticket as there is no signage restricting parking" Also ·there I S a 
problem with teenafjers using the site as a gathering place (more of a 
policing cQTlc~.rn). 

Could you please refer this matter to the law department: for review of 
best language, and authoriz.at:ionl for parking control. We Hould lik.e tD 
limit commercial vehicle psr)dng over·-night. If it's necessary to 
prohibit all parking t:hat would be acceptable. Any suggestions fOl: better 
regulat10n would be helpful. 

Thank you Hark, enjoy life after City Council service ends t 

Bill 

Bill HensleYl Director 
Berwyn Public Library 
2]01 S. Harlem Avenue 
Berwyn, IL 60~02 
1-708-195-8000 ex 3032 
diIector@ber"lynlibrary,net 

" 

I/\'1ords can be like x-rays; if you use theln propetly, they'li go through 
anything. 'fou read and you I re pierced. II A.ldous Huxley tfBrave':"New Norld" 

. ,\ -, \ ... ., l' 

."---- ... _- --_. _ .. _-_." -.. ~------ ~-.. 
,,' !i"" ":" :.; ... 

l: 

.., /1 '1 nnnn 



NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

June 17, 2009 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26tl

• Street 
Berwyn, II 60402 

Subject: Intergovernmental Agreement 

The North Berwyn Park District offers recreation and leisure service activities to the 
commlmity; OUI partnership has improved the quality of life for our residents. 

1, respectfully request the approval from the city council to amend the intergoverrunental 
agreement for the Berwyn CulturaJ Center to include the rear area of the facility aJso 
known as the backyard. This area was in poor condition and used as a storage area for old 
basketball standards, still contained the old air conditioning units, concrete parking bars, 
and was in general disrepair. The district would like to utilize this space for art 
programming, DutdDDr events, receptions, a rose garden fDr seniors tD maintain, and make 
the area available for cultural events, TIle district has made many improvements to the 
Cultural Center building and grounds, it is our goal to make this facility another 
outstanding progranmling spaee for all to enjoy, 

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this request, I may be reached at 
708-749-4900 Xl 7, 

incerely • 1 J L \j 
r.Jo,ep ~ll~z 
yxeeutive Director 

- NOltl! Berwyn Park Distr'iet 

16J9 WESLEY ,\VENUE BEHWYN, ILLINOIS 60402 • PHONE: 7087494900 . FAX: 708.749,4966 . WEBSITE: NIlPD4rUN,ORG 



The City of BERWYN, Illinois Fire Department 

June 18, 2009 

Mayor Robert Lovero 

Members of City Council 

DENIS O'l-tALLORAN, Fire Cilief 
788 788 2660 ext 3280 

6700 West 26th S~eet . Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 'Fax 708 7883039 

RE: 2009 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (A.R.RA.) Assistance to Fire Firefighters Grant 

F or Fire Station Construction 

Non-Federal Fire Department and State and Local Governments that fund or operate Fire 

Departments can begin applying for part of the $210 million in Fire Station Construction funding to build 

new Fire Stations. This grant is available under the Fire Station Construction (FSC) Grant Program. 

Application must be snbmitted and completed by 5:00 p.m. July 10, 2009. The purpose of the FSC 

program is to provide economic stimulns through job creation or preservation and improve the safety of 

the firefighters and the community they serve, 

The City of Berwyn is able to apply for up to $5 million for construction costs. With this Grant 

there is no cost sharing requirements as in the previous Assistance to Iirefighter' grants applied for. There 

are some other requirements that this project be shovel ready. We can address the project ready 

requirement by using our 16th Street Fire Station plans. The City must own the property. I have proposed 

the old Police Station property as a location for this site. Wold Architects and Engineers (company used 

for the 16th street station) has assisted with providing a conceptual drawing on the lot and construction 

costs for the project for Grant purposes only. As you know if we are successful this could open up the 

space occupied by the Fire Department at City Hall to allow for future expansion and combination of City 

services, As you know we would have to go through the Bidding process if awarded the Grant. 

Under direction of Mayor Lovero, Deputy Chief Richard Swade and I have begun the Grant 

Application. We have enlisted the help of some of our Citizen's Fire Academy volunteers who are 

professional writers to assist us in the application process. We will submit the application before the 

deadline and await the results. The Grants are scheduled to be awarded in September of 2009, with a 



The City of BERWYN, Illinois Fire Department 
------- --

DENIS Q'HALLORAN, Fire Chief 
788788.2860 ext 3280 

6700 West 26th Street· Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 'Fax 70B 7883039 

thirty six (36) month performance period for completion. Should you have any questions regarding this 

matter feel free to contact me. 

Denis O'Halloran 

Fire Chief. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2009 ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF BERWYN·S 
"PROGRAM YEAR 20JO - TENTH YEAR ACTION PLAN" 

FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT ("CDBG") FUNDS 
AND FOR AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT SAME TO THE UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT ("HUD") 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn ("CITY") i, a Home Rule Unit of Government pursuant to 
and as defined in Article 7 Section 6 (al of the 1970 Illinois Constitution; and 

'rVHEREAS, said Section of the Constitution authorizes a home rule unit of governmentlo 
exercise any power, and perform any function, pertaining to iLS government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the 1970 Illinois Constitution, Article VII Section 10 and the Intergovernmental 
Cooperation Act also provides alilhority for intergovernmental cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, the CITY will receive an annual grant from HUD for CDBG Programs, and the 
amount of said grant for October J, 2009 to September 30,2010 ("Program Year 2010") is 
expected to be $1,375.439 00; ancl 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council have determined it is in the best interest of the 
CITY to receive CDBG funds from HUD for housing and related needs of low and moderate 
income persons: and 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Dept developed a Tenth Year Action Plan 
for Program Year 2010 ("Tenth Year Action Plnn"), pursuant to HUD regulations and in 
accordance with a Citizen Participation Plan which meets HUD's requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the CITY developed iLS Tenth Year Action Plan so as to promote the 
development of a viable urban community, by providing deccnt housing and a suitable living 
environment and expanding economic opportunities, principally for low and moderate income 
persons, in conformsDce with the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, .,,) 
amended and the HUD regulations applicable thereto; and 

WHEREAS, The CITY approved, in draft form, the Tenth Year Action Plan, on June 23 2009: 
and 

'WHEREAS after proper publication on June 24,2009, the CITY made a draft form of the 
CITY'S Tenth Year Action Plan available for public comment for over 30 days: and, 

WB'EREAS, after due deliberation the City Council Finds it would be in the best interest of the 
CTTY to approve and submit the CITY's Tenth Year Action Plan as drafted by the CITY's 
Department of Community Development 



NOW, THERE:FORE, BE TT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CTTY COUNCIL 
OF THE crTY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, a5 follow, 
SECTION 1: 
That the Corporate Authorities of the CTTY hereby approve the Tenth Year Action Plan in 
substantially the same format as attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, and said 
final draft is hereby authorized to be submitted to HUD, 
SECTION 2: 
That the Mayor and City Clerk be and are hereby directed and authorized to sign and submit the 
Tenth Year Action Plan, and any additional documentation that may be required or requested by 
BUD so that HUD may review and approve the CITY's Tenth Year Action Plan, 
SECTION 3: 
Dlat the Mayor and City Clerk be and are hereby directed and authorized to enter into on behalf 
of the ClTY all other contracts necessary and proper to fully implcmentthe Tenth Year Action 
Plan; including, but not limited to, all contracts with Sub-recipients receiving any allocation 
therein; and all contracts under the Single Family Rehab Program, and as otherwise required to 
implement the Tenth Year Action Plan, 
SECTION 4: 
D1at this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval according to the law. 

Passed this 28[h day of July, 2009 

Thomas Pavlik, City Clerk 

Voting Aye: 

Voting Nay: 

Absent: 

Abstain: 

Deposited in my offiee this 28th day of July, 2009 
MOVED this 28th day of Jul)" 2009 

Robert J Lovero, Mayor 



K. Consent Agenda 



June 18, 2009 

Mayor Robert J, Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

, ILLINOIS 
Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-il gov 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
First Ward Alderman 

UM: (708) 484,Nona (6662) 
E-Mail: IstWard@Berwyn-ILGov 

SUBJECT: Payroll June 10,2009 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
June 23, 2009 meeting, 

Payroll: June 10,2009 in the amount of $965,764,55, 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N, Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 7B8-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

\lvl·",W berwyn~jl.gov 

June 19, 2009 

Mayor Robert J .. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables June 23,2009 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

NONA N. CI-IAPMAi'~ 
First Ward Alderman 

HM: (70B) 484.Nona (6662) 
ErMail: IstWard@Bef\\~n-IL Go\' 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at the 
June 23, 2009 meeting. 

Total Payables: June 23, 2009 in the amount of $2,486,002.63. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N .. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



NUmber Date Status Void Reason 

01 - General Cash 

QJ!l.<!< 

2388 06/06/2009 Open 

2389 06/09/2009 Open 

2390 06/11/2009 Open 

2391 06/11/2009 Open 

2392 06/11/2009 Open 

2393 06/11/2009 Open 

2394 06/11/2009 Open 

2395 06/11/2009 Open 

2396 06/11/2009 Open 

2397 06/11/2009 Open 

2398 06/11/2009 Open 

2399 06/12/2009 Open 

2400 06/24/2009 Open 

2401 06/24/2009 Open 

2402 06/24/2009 Open 

2403 06/24/2009 Open 

2404 06/24/2009 Open 

2405 06/24/2009 Open 

2406 06/24/2009 Open 

2407 06/24/2009 Open 

user: IQvinelli, Luna 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/24/2009 

Reconciledl Source Payee Name 
Voided Date 

Accounts Payable Smarty Pants 

Accounts Payable ComEd 

Accounts Payable Bronislaw Chmiel 

Accounts Payable Gary Vese!sky 

Accounts Payable George Pieper 

Accounts Payable Gil! Roney 

Accounts Payable Jesus Santiago 

Accounts Payable Jose Corra! 

Accounts Payable Jose F. Zepeda 

Accounts Payable Juan Ramirez 

Accounts Payable Michael Marren 

Accounts Payable Clerk of the Circuit Court oaF Cook 
County 

Accounts Payable AT & T Internet Services 

Accounts Payable A-AMERICAN VETERINARY 
HOSPITAL 

Accounts Payable AM ALL COUNTY BOARD UP & 
GLASS 

Accounts Payable ABC SCHOOL SUPPLY INC. 

Accounts Payable ABLE PRINTING SERVICE 

Accounts Payable AIR ONE EQUIPTMENT,INC. 

Accounts Payable AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 

Accounts Payable ANIMAL WELFARE LEAGUE 

Pages: 1 of 12 

Transaction 
Amount 

$450.00 

$2,342.70 

$190.00 

$235.00 

$160.00 

$130.00 

$190.00 

$235.00 

$115.00 

$190.00 

$50.00 

$128.00 

$947.00 

$2,940.00 

$652.00 

$57.43 

$1,165.77 

$319.50 

$200.39 

$97.50 

Reconciled 
Amount 

Difference 

Friday, June 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/24/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

2408 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable ANTHONY PERRY $45.00 

2409 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable AT & T GLOBAL SERVICES,INC. $2,605.97 

2410 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $30.64 

2411 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $5,984.79 

2412 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. $1,316.56 

2413 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable BARNES & NOBLE 52,072.67 

2414 06124/2009 Open Accounts Payable BBC AUDIOBOOKS AMERICA $225.48 

2415 06124/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN PUBLIC HEALTH $1,890.00 
DEPTARTMENT 

2416 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable BOB'S LAWN CARE $990.00 

2417 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable BRILLANCE AUDIO,INC. $306.83 

2418 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable BUSY-BEE BOARD-UP & $168.00 
EMERGENCY SERVICE ,INC. 

2419 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable CARDINAL CARTRIDGE,INC. $449.58 

2420 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable CASE LOTS INC $821.25 

2421 06124/2009 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS # 769 $749.90 

2422 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable CITADEL $559.40 

2423 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable CNH CAPITAL AMERICA LLC $2,452.63 

2424 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable CornEd 58.210.89 

2425 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY $7,677.99 
INC. 

2426 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable DAEDALUS BOOKS $84.12 

2427 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable DeJames Bu1!ders,lnc. $1,247.00 

2428 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP $217.85 

2429 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Dj~Carr Printing Co. $184.00 

2430 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable DIAMOND GRAPHICS, INC. $4,767.00 

user; lovlnelli, Luna Pages: 2 of 12 Friday, June 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 612012008 - To Payment Date: 612412009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Dale Amount Amount 

2431 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable DVA.COM $84.94 

2432 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable E.R.S.BOARD UP INC. $590.00 

2433 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVICE $11.30 

2434 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable ECLI JEREZ-ROOFING INC. $8,075.00 

2435 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable EN MARC & ASSOCIATES $725.42 

2436 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $16.31 
CORPORATION 

2437 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FELIX A.GRECO $810.90 

2438 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FIRE INVESTIGATORS STRIKE $75.00 
FORCE 

2439 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FRANK J.PADUCH $300.00 

2440 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSC. $221,086.46 

2441 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FRANK PADUCH $41.33 

2442 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Fred Pryor Semmars $149.00 

2443 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FULLMER LOCKSMITH SERVICE $629.75 
INC 

2444 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Gavrn R.Zarbock $825.00 

2445 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable GAYLORD BROS INC $192.43 

2446 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable Google,lnc., Dept 34256, P .O.Box $2,790.00 
39000 

2447 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $483.00 

2448 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable INDIAN PRAIRIE PUBLIC LIBRARY $40.00 
DIST. 

2449 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES $2,091.66 

2450 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable JACK'S RENTAL INC $2,016.86 

2451 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable JAMES WOJNAROWSKI $350.28 

2452 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable JIM FRANK $55.95 

user: tovinelli, LUna Pages: 3 of 12 Friday, June 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/24/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

2453 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOSEPH LOTITO JR. $437.80 

2454 06124/2009 Open Accounts Payable JULIE. INC. $536.40 

2455 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable KDD OF ILLINOIS.L TD. $357.32 

2456 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable KEMAR INC. DBA HARLEM CITGO $1,764.48 

2457 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable KEVIN LORR $1.830.16 

2458 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable KEY EQUIPTMENT FINANCE $2.276.40 

2459 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable KEY GOVERNMENT FINANCE,INC. $3.521.52 

2460 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable KIEFT BROS,INC. $240.00 

2461 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable L-K FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE $235.00 

2462 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable LEXISNEXIS $220.00 

2463 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFO $480.25 
ANAL YTICS GROUP 

2464 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable LITTLE VILLAGE PRINTING $333.85 

2465 06124/2009 Open Accounts Payable LYONS ELECTRIC COMPANY $73,932.12 

2466 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Mabas DivIsion XI $10.000.00 

2467 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable MACNEAL PHY GRP rOCCMED] $621.00 

2468 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable MC. DRYWALL FINISHERS. INC. $420.00 

2469 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable McADAM LANDSCAPING,INC. $2.735.00 

2470 06124/2009 Open Accounts Payable McDONALD MODULAR $95.00 
SOLUTIONS,INC. 

2471 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable McDONOUGH MECHANICAL $1,683.42 
SERVICES,INC. 

2472 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $1.60 

2473 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MES-ILLINOIS $95.95 

2474 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MICRO MARKETING,LLC $28.57 

user: [ovlne!!i, Luna Pages: 4 of 12 Friday, June 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/24/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

2475 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MIDWEST PROPERTY $600.00 
MANAGEMENT 

2476 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MIDWEST TAPE $120.69 

2477 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MINUTEMAN PRESS OF LYONS $333.42 

2478 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MLB FINANCIAL SERVICES,LTD $170.00 

2479 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable MLS Computer Fund $371.80 

2480 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MLS General Fund $19.36 

2481 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR $626.74 

2482 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Nazma Demi-Wala $250.00 

2483 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable NEWSBANK INC $14.955.00 

2484 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS $104.98 

2485 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable NICK'S METAL FABRICATING & $70.00 
SONS,INC. 

2486 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable NICOLE CAMPBELL $85.80 

2487 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable NICORGAS $1.664.85 

2488 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable NORTHEAST MULTI REGIONAL $950.00 
TRAINING 

2489 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable NORTHERN ILLINOIS POLICE $96.00 
ALARM SYSTEM 

2490 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable NUWIRELESS $35.00 

2491 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE DEPOT $245.00 

2492 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE EQUIPMENT SALES $277.66 

2493 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable OLDIES.COM $263.34 

2494 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable OLYMPIC CLEANERS $82.50 

2495 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable ORIENTAL TRADING CO. $56.69 

2496 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable OSCAR SANTAGO $640.00 

user: iovlnelli, Luna Pages: 5 of 12 Friday, June 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Paymenl Dale: 6/20/2008 - To Paymenl Dale: 6/24/2009 

Number Date Statu5 Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

2497 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable PC PHOTO $22.97 

2498 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable PETAR DUMANOVIC,LLC $3,191,33 

2499 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable PILLS NEWS $12.00 

2500 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Proactive Data Systems,lnc. $998.00 

2501 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable RANDOM HOUSE,INC. $330,00 

2502 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable RAY O'HERRON CO.lNC, $30.00 

2503 06/24/2009 Open Accounls Payable RECORD INFORMATION $720.00 
SERVICES,INC. 

2504 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable RESERVE ACCOUNT $10,000,00 

2505 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable RESTORE BOARD-UP $635.00 

2506 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROSCOE COMPANY $656.85 

2507 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SALVATORE MOLINARO $740.63 

2508 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY $1,200.00 
PUBLISHING,INC, 

2509 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SCOT DECAL COMPANY INC $1,191.25 

2510 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SECRETARY OF STATE, VEHICLE $65.00 
SERVICES DEP 

2511 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SECURITY SOLUTIONS $672.75 

2512 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SHERWIN WILLIAMS $52.27 

2513 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SIMMONS PEST CONTROL $150,00 

2514 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SIMPLEX GRINNELL $2,048.50 

2515 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SIR SPEEDY $574.83 

2516 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT $378.94 
LABORATORIES 

2517 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SOUTHERN KANE COUNTY $475.00 
TRAINING ASSOCIATION 

2518 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SPRINT $264.25 

user: lovlnelii, Luna Pages: 6 of 12 Friday, June 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 612012008 - To Payment Date: 612412009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled' Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

2519 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SUBURBAN LABORATORIES.INC. $181.50 

2520 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SWANK MOTION PICTURE .INC. 5221.00 

2521 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable TANTOR MEDIA $83.98 

2522 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE $507.64 

2523 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE AVCAFE $511.10 

2524 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE FLAG LADY CORPORATION $296.70 

2525 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE GALE GROUP $456.09 

2526 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE NATIONAL ARBOR DAY $10.00 
FOUNDATION 

2527 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE RAWLINGS CO. $419.83 

2528 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE STREET.COM $406.05 

2529 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable THIRD MILLENNIUM $180.00 
ASSOCICATES.INC. 

2530 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Thomas Stillo $448.95 

2531 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Trine Construction Corporation $523,215.46 

2532 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable UNIQUE MANAGEMENT $161.10 
SERVICES. INC. 

2533 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable US GAS $612.80 

2534 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $65.06 

2535 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable WALGREENS CO. $11.99 

2536 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable WASTE MANMAGEMENT ILLINOIS- $16.62 
METRO 

2537 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable WATER ONE $87.00 

2538 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable WEIMER MACHINE $4.660.51 

2539 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable WEST GROUP PAYMENT CTR. $1.065.50 

2540 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Winkler Tree ServIce $250.00 

user: lovineUi, Luna Pages: 7 of 12 Friday. June 19. 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 6124/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

2541 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable WORLD FUEL SERVICES $43.00 

2542 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS,INC. $2,360.00 

2543 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable AW.E.S.O.M.E. PEST SERVICE $885.00 

2544 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC WORLDWIDE $1,168.78 
HEADQUARTERS 

2545 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable AL'S RADIATOR $168,00 

2546 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN LIFEGUARD $1,037.18 
PRODUCTS 

2547 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN LIFEGUARD $966.00 
PRODUCTS 

2548 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable ANDERSON BROS FORD $90.62 

2549 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Anthony Petrauskas $1,475.00 

2550 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $2,849.69 

2551 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN WESTERN PLBG. & $2,950.30 
HEATING 

2552 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable BUY HOMES CASH $1,475,00 

2553 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Carl Knackstedt $1,930.00 

2554 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable CASSIDY TIRE $743,10 

2555 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS # 769 $854,55 

2556 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable CITY of CHICAGO $219,460.35 

2557 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable COLUMN OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1,717.00 

2558 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Dahlstrom DisplaY,lnc. $608.00 

2559 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable DANIEL G.SCHUL TZ $3,750.00 

2560 06/24/2009 Open Accounls Payable DELAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL $7,617.79 
SERVICES 

2561 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable DIAMOND GRAPHICS, INC. $730.00 

2562 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Dnveshaft Unlimited,lnc. $30.03 

User: iovine!li, Luna Pages: 8 of 12 Friday, June 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 612012008 - To Payment Date: 612412009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

2563 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FIRE SAFETY CONSULTANTS,INC. $755.00 

2564 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FLASH ELECTRIC co. $1,885.00 

2565 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FMP $201.42 

2566 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY $206,00 

2567 06124/2009 Open Accounts Payable FREEWAY FORD TRUCK SALES $910.27 
INC 

2568 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable GABRIEL SALES $588.66 

2569 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable HALOGEN SUPPLY CO INC $4,573,32 

2570 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Hannah's Maintenance $1,000.00 

2571 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON SCREENING $644.00 

2572 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable HOWARD L .ZMIJEWSKI $250.00 

2573 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM $293.55 
OF CENTRAL CHGO. 

2574 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable JACK PHELAN CHEVROLET $498.43 

2575 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable JACK'S RENTAL INC $120.02 

2576 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable JERRY MARZULLO $70.00 

2577 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable JUST TIRES $824.00 

2578 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable JYNETTE AYALA $6.60 

2579 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Landscape Concepts Management $709.63 

2580 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable LITTLE VILLAGE PRINTING $896.00 

2581 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MK SPORTS $6,438.00 

2582 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MEDTECH WRISTBANDS $395.50 

2583 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $43.30 

2584 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable NEAL & LEROY,LL.C. $9,109.00 

2585 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable New World Systems $28,940.00 

user: lovlnelli, Luna Pages: 9 of 12 Friday, June 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/20/2008" To Payment Date: 6/24/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

2586 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable OLE FASHION FOOD SERVICES $38.85 

2587 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Oscar Santiago & Roxanne Slana $1,475.00 

2588 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable PERSONALIZED AWARDS $1.275.39 

2589 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES $184.43 

2590 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable RIZZA FORD $351.35 

2591 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROBERT COUNTS $869.19 

2592 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROSCOE COMPANY $284.51 

2593 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SAM'S CLUB $1.184.06 

2594 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Santos & Raqual Guevara $1,475.00 

2595 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SCHOOL DIST #100 $33.786.76 

2596 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SECRETARY OF STATE $143.00 

2597 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SEYFARTH SHAW LLP $2.197.05 

2598 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SPORTS FIELDS. INC. $495.60 

2599 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable SUBURBAN DOOR CHECK & LOCK $319.00 
SERVICE 

2600 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable T.A.G.'S TUCKPOINTING. $750.00 
GERARDO GARCIA 

2601 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Treasurer of Cook County $1,000,000.00 

2602 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Tryad Automotive $215.25 

2603 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable TRY AD AUTOMOTIVE $1,101.91 

2604 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $331.65 

2605 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 523.11 

2606 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Vanessa Rangel $1,475.00 

2607 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable VERMEER MIDWESTNERMEER-IL $28.73 

2608 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Warehouse Direct 51,762.07 

user: !ovinelli, Luna Pages: 10 of 12 Friday, June 19. 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/24/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledf Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

2609 0612412009 Open Accounts Payable WATER ONE $145.00 

2610 06124/2009 Open Accounts Payable WIDAMAN SIGNS $30.00 

2611 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable ZEE MEDICAL,INC. $263.88 

2612 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $13.151.88 

2613 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP $81.846.86 

2614 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable CLEARCHANNEL OUTDOOR $15.900.00 

2615 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSC. $17.371.44 

2616 06124/2009 Open Accounts Payable JAMES DUNCAN & $2.158.80 
ASSOCIATES.INC. 

2617 06124/2009 Open Accounts Payable SWF PRODUCTS $2.941.60 

2618 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable Tom Czajka $200.00 

2619 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable TOMMASO LESNICK $10.740.00 

2620 06/2412009 Open Accounts Payable TREASURER.STATE OF ILLINOIS $1.769.20 

2621 06/24/2009 Open Accounts Payable UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $13.42 

Type Check Totals: 234 Transactions $20486.002.63 

01 ~ General Cash Totals 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 234 $2,486,002.63 

Tolal 234 $2,486.002.63 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 234 $2,486.002.63 

Total 234 $20486.002.63 $0.00 

Grand Totals: 

user: /ovmelli, Luna Pages: 11 of 12 Friday. June 19. 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 6/24/2009 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 234 $2,486,002.63 

Total 234 $2,486,002.63 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 234 $2,486,002.63 

Total 234 $2,486,002.63 $0.00 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 12 of 12 Friday, June 19, 2009 



Oo.-er.t J. Lovero / 1.::; Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Margaret Paul 
Third Ward Alderman 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788·'2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-ii,gov 

June 16, 2009 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request: Request No, 609 
Librado Sanchez - 3143 Maple Avenue 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I concur with the findings of the investigating officer to approve the above sign request I ask 
that this matter be approved by consent, 

R~fullY' c~~ 
Margare~ y 



We Serve and Protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SERWYN 
~8biE:E ElEPARTMENT 

6401 West 31st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

June.8, 2009 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Librado Sanchez # 609 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3143 Maple Avenue 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Margaret Paul 



fJJerwyn 
epoGce (})epa:rtrn.ent 

6401 West 31"1 Street 
Benvyn, Illinois 60402~0733 

Phone (70B) 795-5600 
(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
and Members of City Council 

Date: 06-12-2009 

Name of Applicant: Librado Sanchez 

From: Belwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application #: 609 
...... = = 00 ~ 

'-- r::: 
c:: ~-< Z 

Address: 3143 Maple Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 I ::::::0 
en <..0-'" 

Telephone: . 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: Igj 

Owner's Support Letter: ~ 

Garage: lSI 

Driveway: 0 

Off Street: ~ 

On Street: ~ 

Meets Requirements: 12l 

NO 

o 
o 
o 
55:l 

Information 

Interviewed: 

Handicap Plates: 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

o Oxygen: 

YES 

D Report Number: 09-07011 

» 
-.. 
N 
CJ1 

co 
OfT! 
-"'::0 
:::!=E 
C"?_, ..... 
f'l:;i 

NO 

o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE lZl DENY D Reporting Officer: S. Diaz #180 

Comments: 

Aldem1an: Ward: 



Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

STAl1DN COMPLAINT UCR ! DESCRIPT10N INCIDENT (I 

9041 (Applicant File) Applicant File 09-07011 
REPORTlYPE RELA TEO CAD II! 

.1 DOH 
HOW RECEIVED 

Incident Report C09-028970 WaJkln 
WHEN REPoRTED LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO, STREET NAME) 

06/031200911:41 3143 S MAPLEAV AV BERWYN, IL60402 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE ! STATUS CODE STATUS DATE 

06/0312009 11:41 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME I PPB ! :GE I ADDRESS 

**Juvenile** * *1**1** u- ** Juvenile** 
SEX I RACE I HOT I WOT I HAIR I EYES ! PHONE 

M Hispanic, Latino **Juvenile** 
UCR J TYPE I RELATED EVENT /I' 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEHIPLATE , I S~TE I TYPE 
INVOLVEMENT I VIN' 

YEAR I MAKE I MODEL COLOR .1 COMMENTS 

2003 (unknown) . 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRATIVE 

In summary: 

] Librado Sanchez resides with his legal guardians Margarita Rivera ! and Jaime P 

~ Rivera at 3143 S, Maple Ave Berwyn IL 60402 and suffers from 

~ which limits his mobility on a daily basis, Librado is transported from place to place with the help of his guardians by carry in, 

,~ him, Due to his muscular disorder it is hard for him to walk on his own Margarita Rivera is also saying that as he is getting 

~ older he is also getting heavier to transport, Margarita and Jaime are requesting handicapped signs to be placed in front of 

g there residence due to on street parking being extremely limited, Margarita and Jaime have a garage and carport at the rear 

~ of said address but fmd it easier to transport Librado thru the front of said address being that the walking distance is much 
shorter than the rear since he is being physically carried, 

Librado Sanchez meets the state requirements for being handicapped and also meets the city requirements for being 

handicapped, 

For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval at this time. 

REPORTING OFFICER I sIT8AOR ' I REVIEWER I STAR # 

DIAZ" SERGIO R 



" 
Applicant Name: l/t(2{AVb ~trNcl'U2Z (1"-,,,11'811(2.\+4 ~ItJEf-IA) 
Applicant Address: 0lL(~ IJ'~f\c-

Applicant Phone #: _~~ __ _ 
. , 

Applicant DjL #: 
';~ 

\ ~ . _'.OoB. 
"'-.. .. .'; 

... I _ '\ 

Vehicle Make: 
i.J 

- , 
Vehicle Color: __ -, 

License Plate #: . , , Handicapped Placard #: 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair Walker Cane Oxygen __ _ 

Parldng Availability: 

Driveway ND Garage yes On Street . yf5. Off Street f~ 

Notes: {,uf042s -KuM ~ ____ ., _. _ . f Gu(C/1 

tI\JA0les \1)15 rvlO\[E!vUhJf- kll+!1 OIJ/t(:f/v. h.d? oj; «H1~ks (,)Cia 
Au?elNh awJ2le0 fbM. p(Jt-ec-ro fiA-C£-

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: {PL f/..oq Time: 

Date: Time: 
((OOA-r) Results: -I::-4'-fP-F(?L!.,(t,-"IJI""E.t:?-~ __ ~ _________ _ 

Results: 

Date: Time: Results: _________________ ---: 

Date: Time: Results: ------------------
Date: Time: Results: 

Completion Date: Application Number: 

{;; Is-Irq I J Logged in Book: 



Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Margaret Paul 
Third Ward Alderman 

6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www,berwyn-ilgov 

June 16, 2009 

Honorable Mayor Robert 1. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request: Request No. 610 
Dennis Flannagan-2432 S_ Grove Avenue 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I concur with the findings of the investigating officer to approve the above sign request. I ask 
that this matter be approved by consent. 



We Serve and Protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN 
P8bU2E ElEPARTMENT 

6401 West 31st Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

June 8, 2009 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Dennis Flannagan jf6l0 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2432 S. Grove Ave 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Margaret Paul 



(Beruryn 
'Pollee (])epart'flf.e'n,t 

6401 West 3111 Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402~0733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 
(Fax) 795·5627 Emergency 9·1·1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero From: 
and Members of City Council 

Date:06-05-2009 Application #: 610 

Name of Applicant: Dennis Flannagan 

Address: 2432 S. Grove Ave Berwyn IL 60402 

Telephone: ' 

Nature of Disability: - - -_ .... 

Informati on YES NO Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: IZ1 0 Interviewed: ~ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 0 Handicap Plates: Is:1 0 

Garage: 0' 0 Wheelchair: 

Driveway: 0 Igj Walker: 

Off Street: 0 @ Cane: 

On Street: ~ 0 Oxygen: 

Meets Requirements: ~ 0 Report Number: 09-07257 

Recommendation: APPROVE lZl DENY 0 Reporting Officer: S. Diaz #180 

Comments: 

Alderman: Ward: 



Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

STATION COMPLAtNTUCR 

I 
OESCRlPTION INCIDENT/: 

9041 (Applicant File) Other Public Service 09-07257 
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' .1 DOT' 

HOW RECEIVED 

Incident Report C09-029958 Radio 
WHEN REPORTED LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO". STREET NAME) 

06/081200909:27 6401 W 31ST sr BERWYN, IL 60402 ~ 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE 1 STATUS CODE STATUS DATE 

06/08/200909:27 
'" 
$ 
= 1 INVOLVED ENTITIES 

NAMe I ooa I AGE ! ADDRESS 

Flanagan, Dennis 2432 S Grove A V Berwyn, IL 60402 
SEX ! RACE 1 HGT I WGT I HAIR I EYES ! PHONE 

M While, Caucasian 
UCR j TYPE I RELATED EVENT' 

NAME I ~oa I AGE I ADDRESS 

Flanagan, Colleen 2432 S Grove A V Berwyn, IL 60402 
SEX I RACE I HGT I WGT ! HAIR I EYES ! PHONE 

F White, Caucasian 
UCR ! lYPE ! RELATED EVENT/I 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEHlPtATE f I S~TE I TYPE 
INVOLVEMENT I VtN" 

YEAR J MAKE I MODEL COLOR I COMMENTs 

Older Cutlass or Cutlass Cien 
, 

d 
§ 
1.0 NAR.RATIVES 
; ~PR~'M~A~RY~N~A~R~RA~TIV~E-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

'" o 

~ 
"" = 
f 
o 

'" 

In summary: 

Dennis Flanagan bOllll ) resides with his sister Colleen Flanagan bon )b . ___ at 2432 

S. Grove Ave Berwyn lL 60402 and suffers from, . with chronic pain which limits his mobility on 

a daily basis. Dennis Flanagan walks with the help of a c .. Dennis Flanagan is requesting 

handicapped signs to be placed in front of his residence due to on street parking being extremely limited The surrounding 

neighbors have a numerous amount ofvehicJes which also adds to his complaint. At times, Dennis must park in the garage to 

bring in the groceries making it difficult since his mobility is limited. Dennis also lives with his sister and mother who are 

handicapped and provides transportation to and from the doctoL The front of Mr. Flanagans residence is also partially 

obstructed by a fIre hydrant. Dennis Flanagan must assist his sister or mother with walking and finds it hard to do so when he 

must park a up to a block away. 

Dennis Flanagan meets the state requirement for being handicapped and also meets the city requirements for being 

handicapped. 

For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be conceder for approval at this time. 

~ REPORl1NGOFFlCER ISIT8ARO' IREVlEWER ISTARfI 

"0 DJAZ" SERGIO R -:'. • "" 



../A .... 

..................... ~~.<~ ....... . ··~~.ay 
» ..•• ~~ ...•.•.. 
r- .-., 

Applicant Name: 

Applicant Address: -!1.:::=.J.Y'-'.:>a:.d--,,--,S=,--' ....:G::::..~-'-'( O::":\\""'C<--"'-..LA...c:\..,i 'C"--_____________ _ 
.-;' ..... , . .-,-

Applicant Phone #: ------'-'-"-___ _ 

Applicant D/L #: 
- I I " f 

D.O.B. L 
,~ 

Vehicle Malee: Vehicle Color: ---,6~Lt4,-,-C",,-.r;<=-____ _ 

license Plate #: Handicapped Placard #: Ar;;~y L( 37 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair Walker -,-- ~~--
Cane ___ Oxygen ~, __ 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway IJ 0 . Garage il!.S On Street '{ e& Off Street N b 

Notes: \S:0H~I2-S nOtu\ ., , ., ()\k-h C\~m!J('c 

qA-iN. , 1/loQ,:\-SD ~A-f\;INd,. £Ar+-pL 6(6' V:YbfA-/J t-. Musr f~~ IrJ Gui.J-ti0rGE 
,-10 'O.{II.J.§ }.J 8{))c[ene.s, OI\E!Z- ?iDi~~ PES1'bC01-S, (5 fe!9fk IN \IJo').P2.-hD/..I) 
~\C'Psff6) L6i<;:±Et2.( NlDIJ. , <f., -\?(];)-fhJ1i. ) (I.Sla CO[(E.ei'.1 fjArJAjllIJ II/ID(S=( 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: Time: Ilo04M Results: _.?l!..!.lp+e~=O-"-oJf,,-,l),,,--__________ _ 
Date: Time: Results: ________________ _ 

Time: 

Time: 

Results: ___________ ------; 

Results: ___ -------------

Date: 

Date: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Completion Date: to ( ~ loq 
Logged in Book: 0/1/09 

Of("- 7:J. 6' 7 
Application Number: I ~ {D ] 



b 
/ Robert J. Lovero Rafael Avila 

Mayor Seventh Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, TIlinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (70S) 7SS'2660 Fax: (70S) 788'2675 

www.benvyn-iLgov 

June 17, 2009 

Hon. Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W 26th Street 
Berwyn, lL 60402 

Re: Handicapped Sign Request: Request No. 607 
Uriel Montoya - 2325 S Home Avenue 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please be advised that 1 concur with the recommendation of Community Service Office 
Sergio Diaz #180 to approve Mr. Uriel Montoya request for Handicapped Parking. I respectfully 
ask that Mr. Uriel Montoya's request be put on the City Council Consent Agenda for June 23, 
2009 and for your concurrence as welL 

Sincerely, 

Alderman 7th Ward 



\r\'e Serve and Protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN 
vabU;E ElEP-ARTMENT 

6401 West 31st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

June 3, 2009 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Uriel Montoya # 607 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2325 S. Home Avenue 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN __ -",R,,"a f"'-la""e"'l.....,oA-'!..v"-il,.,a"--____ _ 



(8eruryn 
(}!ofice (J)epa:rtment 

6401 West 31'1 Street 
Bcn"yn, TIlinoi's 60402~0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Robett 1 Lovero 
and Members of City Council 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Date:06-03-2009 Application #: 607 
'" <=> <=> CJCJ ~ 

'---
r--
fTJ-I 

~ ;:0-< 
Name of Applicant: Uriel Montoya 

Address: 2325 S. Home Ave Berwyn IL 60402 
J :::::::0 

l-<J cn-rt 

'D 
OCO 
-rtfTJ 

~ 
-rt~ -<: 
,,-( 

VJ 
rT1:a: 

Telephone: -

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit: ~ 0 Interviewed: ~ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: ~ 0 Handicap Plates: I2l 0 

Garage: 0 g Wheelchair: 

Driveway: 0 ~ Walker: 

Off Street: 0 fZl Cane: 

On Street: ~ 0 Oxygen: 

Meets Requirements: IZl 0 Report Number: Oq -'7009 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY 0 Reporting Officer: S. Diaz #180 

Comments: 

Alderman: Ward: 



'" o 
o 

~ 
'" o 

~ 
o 
." 

STATION COMPLAINT UCR 

9041 (Applicant File) 
REPORT TYPE 

Incident Report 
WHEN REPORTeD 

0610312009 11:40 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE 

061031200911:40 

Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 

I DESCRIPTION INCIDENT # 

Applicant File 09-07009 
RELATED CAD' J DOH 

HOW RECEIVED 

C09-028968 lelephone 
LOCATION OF OFFENSE {HOUSE NO .. STREET NAME} 

2325 S HOME AV BERWYN, IL 60402 .J STATUS CODE STATUS DATE 

.~ INVOLVED ENTITIES .s NAME j OOB ! AGE jADDRESS 

Montoya, Uricl -
SEX I RACE I HGT I WDT I HAIR I EYES I PHONE 

M Hispanic, Latino 
VCR 1 TYPE _I RELA TEO EVENT 1:1 

NAME 100B I AGE I ADDRESS 

*"'Juvenile** **1**1**** -3 *"'Juvenile"'''' 
SEX ! RACE 1 HGT 1 WGT _I HAIR __ I EYES 

! PHONE 

M Hispanic, Latino "''''Juvenile'''* 
VCR I TYPE I RELA TEO EVENT , 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEH/PLATE# I S~TE ! TYPE 
INVOLVEMENT I VIN# 

YEAR I MAKE I MODEL COLOR I COMMENTS 

1998 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRATIVE 

In summary: 

Cesar Montoya boml resides with his father Uriel Montoya tx# at 2325 S. Home Ave 

Berwyn IL 60402 and suffers from , and which limits his mobility on a daily 

basis, Cesar walks with the help of his father or a cane. Cesar goes to school and to the doctor on a weekly basis .. Uriel 

Montoya is requesting handicapped signs to be placed in front of his residence due to on street parking being extremely 

limited. The block on which the residence is located is a residential zone 7-1 permit parking only, is limited to one side of the 

street parking only due to the High school, and Mr. Montoya has a partial flIe hydrant with a no parking yeIJow line in front a 

said address. Mr, Montoya has no garage or driveway at his residence. Mr. Montoya must assist his son with walking and 

fmds it hard to do so when he must park a block away from his residence. 

Cesar Montoya meets the state requirements for being handicapped and also meets the city requirements for being 

handicapped. 

For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval at this time. 

REPORTING OFFICER ISIT8AOR. IREVlEWER j STAR /I 

DIAZ" SERGIO R 



. ·1· ... 

•• ..... liJi .:., .. ~.' .-r- ,., 

. 
Applicant Name: CeG;i)[i. tv\oJtO'{tt 

Applicant Address: ;;:L3JS-S' t/DJVlt7 

Applicant Phone #: _,,' _ -_"'" - vV v -v 
- I 

Applicant D /L #: 
,~ 

c 
-v----~-~-~--~'~----------

D,O,K , I 

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: ----'--t-"f"'--'U'-"-_____ _ 

License Plate #: Handicapped Placard #: 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair Walker ---- Cane -;c----- Oxygen 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway I~ v Garage NO onstreet-4£,.L Off Street I\l-8--

Notes: 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: t?[3/09 Time: 11&0 Results: t1ffrD Ifp') 
Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Logged in Book: 

Application Number: Completion Date: 

~Ol 



Executive Director 

Board of Directors 

Catherine Bedard 
President/Founder 

Margarita Perez 
Vice President 

Linda Schmidthuber 
SecretaryfT reasurer 

JoAnn Walker 
Karina Hinajosa 
Kathy Ordman 
Cristina Saldana 
Leah Jefferies 

Volunteers 

Crystal Perez 
Sabrina Jefferies 

June 15th, 2009 

Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

3525 Euclid Ave .. 
Berwyn,1L 60402 

7082173 196 or 773-287-4290 

Dear Honorable Mayor Lovero and Alderman: 

( 

Mothers on a Mission, Inc .. is a registered 501 c3 non-profit located in Berwyn. We are 
dedicated to providing families who are raising children with disabilities with support, 
education and resources as they navigate their way through the special education system. 

We are planning a "Yard Sale" to be held at our office parking lot for Saturday, June 27th, 
2009. This "Yard Sale" sale will not impede the street or sidewalk traffic. We will be 
selling household items in an attempt to raise much needed funds. 

We are asking for your approval of the "Yard Sale" and invite you to stop by (flyer attached) 
to meet our Board members and volunteers .. Thank you .. 

Respectfully, 

,-

PresidentlFounder 
Anita Johnson 
Executive Director 

Providing families with support, education and resources as they navigate their way through the special education system 
501(c)3 Organization 



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Yard (Parking Lot) Sale 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
Mothers on a Mission, Inc. will be holding a "Yard Sale" in their 

parking lot. Afew families will be selling some "treasures", which will 
include a crib mattress, Guinea Pig cage, holiday items, end tables, 

coffee table and much, much more! Come take a look, you will not be 
disappointed! 

Saturday, June 27th, 2009 
8:00 a.m. till 3:00 p.m. 

Mothers on a Mission, Inc. 
3525 Euclid Ave. 

Berwyn. 
Located on the corner of Euclid and Ogden behind 

Happy Bear Pre-School. One block east of Oak Park Ave. 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788·2660 • Fax: (70S) 788-2567 

www,berwyn-iLgov 

June 16,2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members ofthe City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

SUBJECT: 3400 Home Ave. Block Party 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
First Ward Alderman 

HM: (708) 484.Nona (6662) 
E·Mail: lstWard@Berwyn-ILGov 

The residents of the 3400 Block of Home Avenue request a permit to hold a block party on Saturday, July 
25,2009, between the hours of 9:00AM and 9:00PM with a rain date of Sunday, July 26,2009. Thank you 
for your consideration in this matter 

Respectfully, 

Nona N. Chapman 
151 Ward Alderman 

3416 S. Home Ave. 
Berwyn,IL 

----



---------__ '0'"'. 

IE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE , {1J12{) BLOCK OF &1113 i)1J. 
'0 HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON ..;j:,CrT.) VvL._l} , c9S" rJ,OC;Cl 

,ETWEEN THE HOURS OF /0/ (j DAlyAND / I oOP,m OUR RAIN DATE IS SOX ,7l!L ~{, ,dcV;Z 
I ; 

, .. LL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL ** 
================================================================= 

ADDRESS 

=======~======================== 
3'{/:2- ~~, 

~------------------~----------------------~-----------~-------

"-----------------------------------------------------.--._-------



·rt J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone' (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788--2675 

v;.,\\'VI,1.,berwyn-il gOY 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: ~ I 9( 2Me; 
Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party 32..00 block of _f_!_h_'I?_1_e.. _____ _ 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the __ .5.,2,c.2.=-OO~"'_ _____ block 

Of t-iOJ71 e _ Ci.J JV~ 
The residents request permission to hold the event on 

With a rain date of ~ I I 2cJo '7 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 
"I- /) 

tJ 7rA'~r.:l't~(J 

Phone number is: 

7r~ d? S( kiaA~ 
. Weare aware of the ordinance 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE .3 2C>o BLOCKOF~t+~_O_VM ___ e; ______ _ 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON JJj (y 26"', 2a;? 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF tJ(X)/~ AND q ;Wfi?(Y) ,OUR RAIN DATE IS 6/ J / z. Go9 

) 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL" 

NAME ADDRESS 
:; J .. _______________ 3. _?~ IJ. __ ___ ~~ _________ _ 

________________________ _____ 3_?:?::~:tk!?_~ 
( ( 

I ( 

1 ( 

, ( 
( f 

I ( 

, i 

( 1 

1 ( 

f ( 

( ( 

( ( 



p~. <'.p' 

WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE ,:3 2-DO BLOCK OF H() /11 ~ 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON ?-!Z6 / 09 

I J 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF /Vc:o/'l AND C;,'OO prn ,OLlR RAIN DATE IS 8/1 /0'1 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL" 

ADDRESS 

l'-!_~\. _____ ~~_l~ _____ ~ _____________________________ _ 
, -3'0:3 ...l , _________ __ I _______ _ l (Z>.M_R __ _______________________________________ _ 

~_2:Q_CJ ____ s _____ H{!_~_~~ __ .. ______________________________ ______ _ 
j);} . 
{:2j~1---?<f2/-0--~~-- .. ---- .. ----------------
3_~-----s.-'-----!do-~,~Av.:e.-,---------------------------
_ 22:!i? ___ ___ ~ __ 4f_q!,!_-::~ ___________ ___________________ _ 

-L.3-~((j _______ ~, ____ fu~-.------------------------------
------3~)-Q-----Lb-0~-------Jr------------------------ -----
_____ &2j/j ___ ~v ______ 0H'_Y!. ___________________ . ___ 

~--~~!:-~-~~---~~~--------------------------
, "3 Z 1 cg- f--lo /'-'{ &::-- 4--v 17 ---_. ----------. -------------. -. --------------------~ ---" --------------... --- .. -

"h~s~~<.· •.• · ..••.• · •. ·.·· ••• · .•• 

-------'" --------------------- --------- ------------------------------------" _ .. -,,- ---, 



/. A Century of Progress with Pride 

\ 

6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70B) 78B·2660 FlU: (706) 7B62675 
www .. berwyn-ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: _b--,-0_S--1-Io=-· _5' __ 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party _t<-r?,'--.-(:?_t"J"'---___ block of tlr}r2{/r!! V &--?J 
Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attacbed, please find a petition for a block party on the _!~~_O_D ______ block 

Of~,&g "/1 
The residents request permission to bold the event 'J.LI_ ~7,--_&,-,--~9L-_____ _ 
With a rain date of __ --'-""/;--'-0_rl_~_'to::..,/L--· ____ ' Weare aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them, 

Thank you for your consideration 

( y o~s }I1UY, 

MP~ 

Contact person is: 
, I 

Address is: ( '-""" I 

Pbone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN .3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



~ 
:nE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE. I q 06 BLOCK OF f-)-"'8';-'I'---=b_"f?=--rSf'---____ _ 

.-1EREBY REQUEST PERJ<l15SION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON -»(.( (i;f Lt; ZOO q 
WEEN THE HOURS OF 1 AND. 1 . OUR RAIN DATE IS f ) l..( ) Ji 5/ 2-o~ 
REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CON=rAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL *" 
=============================~======================== ========= 

ADDRESS 

--------------========================= 

~-~-----------------------------------------E::; 
~ 

_________ · ______ .w ________________________________ _ 

----------------,------------------------------------

. -~---,---'.-- -----_ .. ----- -'--'. ----- - ------------------

.-----------._- - ----'.-- .. ----- - -- '- -----------,--,- - ------

----------------------------------------------------

-- - ---,--- ,. -------- - -.---- --- - - - - - - - - ,----------------

j . ,------------------------_._-_._---------------- -----



'E UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE / Cf 00 BLOCK OF -Lffeg~,--=-,,-IJN~ _____ _ 
::;U:.SY R.EQUEST PERMl.SSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK. PART'( ON :50 eLl L/, 2..CX),? 

( 

IEEN THE HOURS OF 0; P .. ND 1 . OUR RAIN DATE IS --:S-4 ~ 2(;07 
<.EFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSA.L""" 

======~=============================================== ======== 
A.DDRESS 

============================/======= 
}?LO L_[~z..~_j?_tfLiQ9..& ___ ~ __ . 
'-~------------f-~---"---------------
.1YD-tJ.-----tkliU:eL(--------------
__ J(iQS _______ b.SL~<;+--l------------_ 

_ . . ____ ~3.9j' ____ J·l(i£Y_~+---------"~---

---------t:iJD--"~--H(~lJ.3- _ ' 
" ________________ i.'!.! :t __ .2 __ H_cz.A'::::£:.::t.:::.._______ --7-

J 

-__ L!f./.b_11..9.-_t:_I/.~i_-------------_-"--, 
--___ .. _____________ L2_:l_CL ___ :?: ___ I-~.LJ/.t:l· .. I 
~-----------------.L~3.2.---j c:; ___ cb~tL_~ ~ 
__ ~_~ __________ JS1L ____ ~~ __ fiilCfe. ( ~!JJ~ __ 

c-.-------J93Cf---~--.)10, c. + 

____ .L7) <i ___ S __ LL ____ .1 ___________ _ 
~_c_: _________ l~t_:t~ _____ ~_:_~(&~_~~~-----------------
(~ __ : __ .. . -----.1fl~~:_---~H~~~ilr-----~-~--+--------J~ 

________ ~l ________ ~C£-----~----------------
_______________ L.~_;L ____ ~flY_Y~_~_1---------r""-------

i--~----------L~LL---~.---MgD).G-f--- ' 
------.. L.-----.l-'1-Q-~---s----tkf-Jj-lJi-----

--------------~Si.D--~----2--1JQ;;CIJ-;;t---
-----------------f~s-l::s>-- j~.i! __ {f~ 
- ---------- -- -- ------- ---- ---- ----- ---- --'---------------- --

\ 4? ov C;, ~-::;- v'8> 14 8'-",-__ - _. ____ -_________________ --- -------------1------------:.. ___ _ 



ROOrt J. Lovero' 
~\ I Mayor 
II \ 

A Century of Progress with Pride «i 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788"2675 

www .. berwyn-ilgov 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: BlockParty-,--,/~,--":,-,['-"",,O,,<--____ block of ,~I / Wor-ti-J 

Honorable Mayor 0 'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please fmd a petition for a block party on the ____ /wd'"'-JQ..L-<O.L--_____ block 

Of k-en;/wor+l, 

The residents request permission to hold the event on 

With a rain date of ____________ : We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them: 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

;?iJ,,~~d.-u-1~L -O-e~ 

Contact person is: (Y)ic hi [I-etta. n n i qo rJ - AI -eo 
Address is: 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN .3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE 1.900 BLOCK OF Ket7i1a)(I r'Ph 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON :rtf 1,1 '--I C2 ooq 
J I 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 9 API AND 9 £;0 , OUR RAIN DATE IS 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL-

NAME ADDRESS 

~~ ........ ld33. .. ~ljf'-d. ....... ~qz ........... . 
, ···'···'··(f;~lo.·~~l~~~\.~ ........ ~~~;.~~~ ........ . .............. "'" .................................. '" ..... '" 'lr ;:§' ....... ""'" 

lli ....... l~~Lo .... ~~\:.W~\t.\\ .. ~~ ..... ~ ... R. ...... . 
.... ..!.29..8 .. K;v.J!!:~~p .. ~.0tt.L ..................... . 
.......... !!?1:-i .. ;;: .. kt;.'"?'!.!.~··tgP.&Ld-: .................... """"" 
;, ....... I~ .Lt. Y. S/., .J(fl1.~ l.~1 ?3f.1.1l/.; .. l2)!E.'.. ............ . 
~.a ........ P'3.3. ... ft;.DJWL1C.f-·h··M ........................... . 

f2 <..f 1 ,fL0.1\ 1 i l..0...0vM,. NJ . I\JJi:: d. 

:::li~:O::::K~:,::l~~fb:::4~;::::::::::::J:~::::::::::::::::::::::: 
... r~L::~Q .... K-?:n.LJ.~y.Qdh ... lli:·.~ ................................... . 
.. .. l~Y.\l ... ken. l1 \")tttth ... R..vv ......................................... . 
.. ..Il..L':! .... Jt-t;! 3. !,l.':::-!.'?:. (-:\~ ........................................ . 

I d;;W rj e i-1,/u; oVJ-Z 
.' .•...........•...•..... ~ ............. 'r'" "'" ..........•...••.......•......• 

. .J.~.[ .... 1!.!: .. : ....... ~ ...................................... . 

... ) .. 6.;S.'t. .... ~ ........................................ . 
!..~.2..?:: ....... 1$~~!.:0P..~~ .............................. ""'" 
I. 211.. ...... B. '!d..7!.. !~.<!: .... ~ ...... """'" ...................... .. 
. t 2.k:C ...... K:(:;:,. .. 1::1: ~ L-.~?:::-:!""11": ............................... . 
123/ (j 
·j····~;;;;···········i·;i································ .......................... . 
_N~ _____________ ~ _________________________________________ ___ " ___ " ___ " ___ "._." ___ ". 



A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Dlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788"2660 Fax: (708) 788'2675 

www .. berwyn-ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party 61'600 block of buclid k\\Q.... 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attacbed, please find a petition for a block party on the OrO co 
Of 2:) UC"\\d Be\) Q" -

block 

The residents request permission to hold the event on Sot \,,) I ) b } J I aaog 
With arain date of Su+, Ju ~ } 3,. F1c:x.11 .. We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for yOUI' consideration. 

Address is: 
~-------

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN .3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



. t· 

WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE aaoo BLOCK OF {; l pI id Av.Q ' 
DO-HEREBY REQUES~ PERMISSI6N~ci'GONDiJCT A BL~CK PARTY ON' ~rr. <, )Hl~ } I

J 
aom 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 29, m, .,AND 9 p: m:,,: .' OUR RAIN DATE Il:scti; '\)) lCj lerl CXDl 
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACIiD IN PRo'PER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL ~ 

NAME 

" , , 

ADDRESS 

:.~: .. '.6~S;L ... Q.U.OOdm~,:, .. ..l~:?::fl, 
..... :.1~],.4. .. £.L'C\Ld ... A\l£:.;7.".1~~.EI., . 
...... .'!.3..J!:{. j:; *.C iJ:c;l .. .L\V.f1..). J. ~~. fL ............... """"'.' " 
.L~·a~4.,.:b,.~0.~~d. .. A::J.~." .. \"::t~.F-\ . 
........ ~.?~?i ... ~.k:.'::?.'~.ll.~ .... }0:v.£ ... ~g:~~ .. s:-. . .' ~ 1'iYlJ -rj .... --.8..:~.~ ..... .F-LL~A:Ld .... ~.~ .. :;,: .. ,-. ... ~. ' 
.. ----.03.:@Q ..... t~ct~d----~L .. ··ifJ=l 
....... 2:3ihQ~ ... cv..cll(L .......... £-< .. J.: .... F-L 
...... 22.;?± .. ;? .. tMdj~cLAvt-.... .J.~.:..?..L , 
.... 22.~± ...... ~:: . .Euc}/J ... A!.e. .. -'-.~:~?~.: 
... ~3.~ ........ 2. ..... e.,k'd\J ....... A':5:.. ..... 1·~·~··f''-
.. .. f!. }J.~ ........ ~ ...... ¥: .'!S }j~ .... .. !'xv ......... "'" ""'" 
.... ? J..r..~ ....... ~ ..... fi:!1..!:{ I:f!. ..... ~<c .......... (~.~ .. fl 
.... 2~2.g ..... S .... £UJJ. ..... ~.c.. .... .l~.f .. f{ . 
.... ?).J.t .... f, ... 6P~.Lt~J. ... & ................... .. 
~ .. l. .. ~ .. E ... ~~~.-:: ....................... . 
~}.?!?. ... & .'. f.,: J: . .t1.~f::: ................... ~. f! ........... . 
~ .. [ Y.c./i.d. .... l5f. fi., .............................. . 
~.3 .. I.).D..C.u.c.J.I:~ .. /t.I!."§: ................................. .. 
. 2.>' .. Lf f? .... £. u. cJ.J. .... !l.t? ....... .. (.S .. ? ............. . 
. 2.2 .. '!? ... f.~cJ,;.;/.~ ............................. . 
~ .. ?. ¥-: .. r;;:. ~ .g,~/ D. .. . r1': f/.?;: ........................ .. 



~\~ 
Robert J. Lovero 

Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 Telepbone: (708) 788"2660 F",,: (708) 788"2675 

www.berwyn-ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

/ /i! // 
Date: 0 - / b --0'1 
Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party --t..1---,i,---,,~:.....· -"&_""'1 ___ block of cuf/L£I2.. 
Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

I tf (rl '9 Attached, please fInd a petition for a block party on the _~_!,--..:.<-_/_L. ____ block 

Of /,UYL Cd 
1___ ~. --- (A <..- - /) ~T /Ii+- 1'";1-")'1 

The residents request permission to hold the event on /-1 U {";o,5' .,J__ L~/ 10 ... --- / 

With a rain date of ;44 V 5:f 'd tc{} (Sf/<f/) _ We are aware ofthe ordinance 
J \ I 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them_ 

Thank you for your consideration .. 

Address is: , 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



.------------------

WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE /7' vO BLOCK OF C V ;--L ,2 /c. . . , 
CO Li-- A I ¢r-

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON j) rtf I' J vq .' 
-. o'_p X ~40 

\ND ~!" 0 L.'./l/"" ,.Y) ,OUR RAIN DATE IS nv"l f7. --
. , ,; 

oR CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL" 

ADDRESS 


	1-a
	1-b
	1-c

